Public Document Pack

Mr Richard Parry Jones, BA, MA.

CYNGOR SIR Rheolwr Gyfarwyddwr Dros Dro — Interim
= YNYS MON Managing Director
Z]
< ISI‘E OF ANGLESEY CYNGOR SIR YNYS MON
COUNTY COUNCIL ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL
Swyddfeydd y Cyngor - Council Offices
LLANGEFNI
Ynys Mén - Anglesey
LL77 7TW
Ffon / tel (01248) 752500
Ffacs / fax (01248) 750839
RHYBUDD O GYFARFOD NOTICE OF MEETING
PWYLLGOR SAFONAU STANDARDS COMMITTEE

DYDD IAU, 12 MEDI, 2013
am 2.00 o’r gloch

THURSDAY, 12 SEPTEMBER 2013 at 2.00
pm

YSTAFELL BWYLLGOR 1,

COMMITTEE ROOM 1, COUNCIL

SWYDDFEYDD Y CYNGOR, LLANGEFNI | OFFICES, LLANGEFNI

Swyddog Pwyllgor

Mrs. Mairwen Hughes

(01248) 752515 Committee Officer

Aelodau Annibynnol / Independent Members

Denise Harris Edwards
Islwyn Jones

Leslie Lord

Dilys Shaw

Michael Wilson

Yn cynrychioli’r Cyngor Sir / Representing the County Council

Councillor Trefor Lloyd Hughes
Councillor Dafydd Rhys Thomas

Yn cynrychioli’r Cynghorau Tref/Cymuned / Representing the Town/Community

Councils

William Raymond Evans
John Roberts




AGENDA

DECLARATION OF INTEREST

MINUTES OF MEETING (Pages 1 -4)

To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 12 June, 2013.
(ENCLOSURE ‘A’)

CONDUCT COMPLAINTS TO THE PUBLIC SERVICES OMBUDSMAN FOR
WALES (Pages 5 - 8)

3A A report by the Customer Care Officer in the form of an up-dated matrix for
County Councillors. For information and any questions.
(ENCLOSURE ‘B’)

3B A report by the Customer Care Officer in the form of an up-date matrix for
Town and Community Councils. For information and any questions.
(ENCLOSURE ‘C’)

ADJUDICATION PANEL DECISIONS (Pages 9 - 30)

A report by the Customer Care Officer for information.
(ENCLOSURE ‘CH’)

PRE-REGISTRATION OF INTERESTS - UPDATES BY COUNTY
COUNCILLORS (Pages 31 - 34)

To receive a report by the Customer Care Officer and to decide what, if any, further
action may be required.
(ENCLOSURE ‘D’)

TOWN AND COMMUNITY COUNCILS - CODE OF CONDUCT AND
UNDERTAKINGS (Pages 35 - 38)

To receive a report by the Customer Care Officer and to decide what, if any, further
action may be required.
(ENCLOSURE ‘DD’)

TOWN AND COMMUNITY COUNCILS - TRAINING ON THE CODE OF
CONDUCT (Pages 39 - 48)

To receive a report from the Customer Care Officer regarding take up for training
on the 23 September, 2013 and the 26 September, 2013 and to decide what, if
any, further action is required.

(ENCLOSURE ‘E’)

PLANNING PROCEDURE RULES (Pages 49 - 78)

To receive a report from the Deputy Monitoring Officer/Senior Solicitor (Planning)
for recommendation to the Executive/Council.
(ENCLOSURE ‘F’)




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

INDEPENDENT REMUNERATION PANEL CONSULTATION (Pages 79 - 98)

To receive a report from the Monitoring Officer and to decide on a consultation
response.
(ENCLOSURE ‘FF’)

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (DEMOCRACY) (WALES) ACT 2013 (Pages 99 - 116)

To receive a report from the Monitoring Officer, for information.
(ENCLOSURE ‘G’)

GENERIC DISPENSATION - INDEMNITIES (Pages 117 - 124)

To receive a report from the Monitoring Officer and to decide on whether or not to
grant a generic dispensation to all County Councillors.
(ENCLOSURE ‘NG’

EXCLUDE THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

To consider the following :-

“Under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, to exclude the press
and public from the meeting for the following item(s) on the grounds that it may
involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraph 12, Part
1 of Schedule 12A of the said Act and the attached Public Interest Test.”

PIT TEST - ITEM 14 (Pages 125 - 126)

OUTCOME OF AN INVESTIGATION BY THE PUBLIC SERVICES OMBUDSMAN
FOR WALES IN RELATION TO A COMPLAINT AGAINST A COUNTY
COUNCILLOR (Pages 127 - 138)

To receive a report, for information, from the Customer Care Officer.
(ENCLOSURE ‘H’)

PIT TEST - ITEM 16 (Pages 139 - 140)

OUTCOME OF AN INVESTIGATION BY THE PUBLIC SERVICES OMBUDSMAN
FOR WALES IN RELATION TO A COMPLAINT AGAINST A COMMUNITY
COUNCILLOR (Pages 141 - 148)

To receive a report, for information, from the Customer Care Officer.
(ENCLOSURE ‘P)

MEETING/S BETWEEN CHAIR OF THE STANDARDS COMMITTEE AND
GROUP LEADERS

To receive a verbal report by the Chair of the Standards Committee and to identify
any standards issues for the next Group Leader's meeting.




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 2

STANDARDS COMMITTEE

Minutes of the meeting held on 12 June 2013

PRESENT: Independent Members

Mr. Michael Wilson (Chair)
Mr. Islwyn Jones (Vice-Chair)

Ms. Denise Harris Edwards
Mr. Leslie Lord
Mrs. Dilys Shaw

Representing Town and Community Councils

Councillor William Raymond Evans
Councillor John Roberts

Representing the County Council

Councillor Trefor Lloyd Hughes
Councillor Dafydd Rhys Thomas

IN ATTENDANCE: Head of Function (Legal and Administration)/Monitoring Officer,
Customer Care Officer (BJ),
Committee Officer (MEH)

ALSO PRESENT: None
APOLOGIES: None
The Chair welcomed Councillor Dafydd R. Thomas to his first meeting of the Standards Committee.
1 DECLARATION OF INTEREST
No declaration of interest received.
2 MINUTES OF MEETING

The minutes of the meeting held on 13 March, 2013 were confirmed, subject to the
following :-

Item 2 9.- Item should read All Wales Standards Conference.

Item 2 10. — Proposed Changes to the Constitution/Protocols — Changes (Reference 5.3.17
is now 5.3.1 within the Constitution)

ARISING THEREON
Item 5 — Complaints Management Project — Audit Review Policy

It was noted that the Audit Manager be invited to the Standards Committee on the 12"
December, 2013 in order to agree the Terms of Reference of the Audit Review.

Page 1



Leader and Group Leaders Meeting with the Chair of the Standards Committee

It was agreed that a meeting be arranged with the Leader and Group Leaders together with
the Chair of the Standards Committee.

CONDUCT COMPLAINTS TO THE PUBLIC SERVICES OMBUDSMAN FOR WALES

3A Submitted, for information — a report by the Customer Care Officer in the form of an
updated matrix for County Councillors.

RESOLVED to note the report for information.

ACTION : An update on any further developments from the Customer Care Officer at
the next Standards Committee.

3B Submitted, for information — a report by the Customer Care Officer in the form of an
updated matrix for Town and Community Councils. The Head of Function (Legal and
Administration)/Monitoring Officer gave a detailed report on the response of the
Ombudsman in respect of the complaint by 5 Members of a Community Council against a
fellow Councillor.

The Head of Function (Legal and Administration)/Monitoring Officer stated that she was
concerned that only 13 out of the 40 Town/Community Councils on Anglesey have
responded to the request by the Chair of the Standards Committee, copies of the
Declarations of Acceptance of Office following the election held in May 2013 and copies of
their current Code.

RESOLVED
e to note the report for information;

o that the Town/Community Councils be approached, as a matter of urgency,
informing them of the importance of receipt of the Declarations of Acceptance of
Office and the Code of Conduct.

ACTION : An update on any further developments from the Customer Care Officer at
the next Standards Committee.

ADJUDICATION PANEL DECISIONS

Submitted and noted — the findings of the Adjudication Panel for Wales from 18 April 2011 to 29"
May, 2013.

RESOLVED to note the report.

ACTION : None

NATIONAL STANDARDS COMMITTEE CONFERENCE

The Chair of the Standards Committee gave a verbal report on the above.

Members of the Standards Committee requested that relevant papers available at the Conference
be forwarded to them for information.

RESOLVED to note the verbal presentation by the Chair.

Page 2



ACTION : That the relevant papers available at the Conference to forwarded to the Members
of the Standards Committee.

NORTH WALES STANDARDS COMMITTEE FORUM 20TH MAY, 2013
The Chair of the Standards Committee gave a verbal report on the above.
RESOLVED to note the verbal presentation by the Chair.

ACTION : None

STANDARDS COMMITTEE ANNUAL REPORT 2012/2013 AND WORK PROGRAMME FOR
201314

The Chair of the Standards Committee gave a verbal report on the Standards Committee Annual
Report 2012/2013 and Work Programme for 2013/14 which was approved by the County Council on
23 May, 2013

RESOLVED to note the report.

ACTION : None

CHANGES TO THE CONSTITUTION AS RESOLVED BY COUNCIL ON 23 MAY, 2013

Submitted and noted — the changes to the Constitution as resolved by the County Council on 23
May, 2013 and following recommendations from the Standards Committee :-

8A Social Media Protocol
8B Planning Procedure Rules
8C Self Regulation Protocol

8CH New DBS Policy - It was noted that the DBS Policy will be attached to the Human
Resources documentation on the Councils website.

RESOLVED to note the above changes to the Constitution.

ACTION : That the New DBS Policy be attached to the Human Resources documentation.

WEB CASTING/REMOTE ATTENDANCE AND ICT SUPPORT FOR TOWN AND COMMUNITY
COUNCILS

Submitted — a report by the Interim Head of Democratic Services in relation to the above.

The Head of Function (Legal and Administration)/Monitoring Officer reported that a grant of £40,000
has been allocated to all Local Authorities to assist with broadcasting and remote attendance plus
an extra £500 for each Community Council to support the establishment of Community Council
websites. The grant allocation needs to be spent during 2013/14.

At present audio recordings of proceedings at the Planning and Orders Committee are posted to the
Council website but this has not been extended to other Committees. With regard to webcasting of
meetings, and the grant allocation, this will be reported to the Democratic Services Committee as
part of its current work programme. There are various issues, technical and non-technical, that need
to be addressed in order to take full advantage of webcasting meetings and future requirements in
relation to remote access.

The Local Democracy Bill includes a requirement for all Community Councils to develop websites.
There is an expectation for the Councils to collaborate with One Voice Wales to discuss how the

Page 3



10

11

12

grant provision element for Community Council websites should be co-ordinated and further
guidance from One Voice Wales is awaited.

RESOLVED to note the report.

ACTION : That an update report from the Head of Democratic Services be submitted to the
Standards Committee on the 12" December, 2013.

MEMBER TRAINING ON THE ETHICAL FRAMEWORK

The Head of Function (Legal and Administration)/Monitoring Officer reported that 27 out of the 30
Elected Members has attended the mandatory training on the ethical framework. Those who did
not attend were all returning Members.

RESOLVED to request the Head of Function (Legal and Administration)/Monitoring to write to
the 3 Members who have not attended the training on the ethical framework and remind them
of the Constitutional requirement.

ACTION : As resolved.

EXCLUDE PRESS AND PUBLIC

RESOLVED to adopt the following :-

“Under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, to exclude the press and public from
the meeting for the following item on the grounds that it may involve the likely disclosure of exempt

information as defined in Paragraph 12, Part | of Schedule 12A of the said Act and the attached
Public Interest Test.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING AND THE DECISION OF THE 7TH MARCH, 2013

The minutes of the Hearing and decision of the 7" March, 2013 were confirmed.

The Head of Function (Legal and Administration)/Monitoring Officer reported that the decision of the
Hearing will appear in the local press and on the Council’s website when the appeal period has

come to an end.

RESOLVED to note the report.

MR. MICHAEL WILSON
CHAIR

Page 4



Agenda Item 3

PAPUR / ENCLOSURE
B

Page 5



| abed

950960/rNY-086800-00

‘pa3ebisanul
sisapew

2U3 Jo adsau
ul uae} ag 0}
Spaau uoioe ou

- ,0. 343 wouy
193] - €£1'8'C
JuAppI andausip ojul
n>>>>___>EuE> Ajuoyine 1o 22140 Bulig 03 Ay
JA uousiew
A MmSAyBU 3oNpuod pue 13yjo 40j Joadsau
BUA NpaJyIaMB moys 03 buijie4 / popinpme
usabue wip a1ebisanul 4,nau ppAms A e 1yue uAmp aqnd 10}|1PUN0)
- .0, JA ueb 01,0, 343 /oIMydWA (en)9o(q)¥ u,As pploy umaw uAmppwiA 90v+0zI0Z (1) a3 Jo JBquisy Aunop / 1S
JAA - €1'8°C we 0, 4A - €T°20'TZ | u0ioas / ueyy | e |jiesd Je ydued sobuep olprad €T°C20'ET zs910 (1) /PP30YAD 4,0 pojay ppAtoybuA) °1
uoienyis #0u - 33ep
jua.1nd 3Y3 10 33ep pue juiejdwo) 40w (1) jueulejdwo) 10]jpUN0)
judwdojanag | uonebinsaaul ,,0.. JO IINSaY 3apo) Y3 jurejdwo)d sing/u un (1) JOo awenN 30 awepN
J_ypunyg |opa33AD Jo suonas Jo uondudsaq Hoys O 20u13j2Y 3|i4
yoejjad e}]1A33s 1,nau pelppAp - uAmo ppAuAmydy ppAioybui)
peibAjqieq | 12,0, PellOywA peludjue)d Pod uAmp 1,0 1Ag peyuibsia | A peippAag 11234 A poutiajid 1,Mmu3z 1,Mmu3z
J,neuuespy

9911WWO0) SPIBpUR)S - £1°60°CT - neuojes 1o0b|jAmg

(€1°Z'2Z @1epdn 3se| / jJeyiamip perieppamip)
€102Z 3snbny 6Z/ £T0Z ISMVY 6Z -A3LVAdN / AVINVAAIMIA
SAQUVMNO 800Z AVW
- SYOTTIONNOD ALNNOD AISITONY 40 7SI ONIQUVOIYU- ,,0.. - NVWSANEGWO FHL A9 SNOILVOILSIANI ANV OL SINIVIdWOD

N3IVIWA

800Z IVIN — NOW SANA ¥IS HOONAD dAMUOHONAHD ¥V NATONA- ,,0.. - NOWSAMEWO dA NVD NVAVITOHWA OV I NOINAMD

Page 6



PAPUR / ENCLOSURE
C

Page 7



| abed

950960/rN¥-086800-00

‘pajebisaaul
siapew ay3 jo
J0adsal ul uaye)
Qg 03 spasau
uoide ou - ,0.
a3 woly Jond) £16102102
- E€T°LO0°TO [d - 6£¥910
TT16T0CT0C
peljimydwWwA uep 10]1PUN0) 3y Buneaw |pUNod rd - 8€¥9T0
uoLIdleW A uel | M3IIAIBIUI 03 BI3Y D10 S,,0. e ul JnoiAeyaq aAIssaibbe 01610210 bojaejuel
0 npaiyliamb | 8yl wouy sIDWO - ET°€0°80 pue abenbue| aAisnqy rd - L¥9PT0 G X
uabue 606T0ZT0Z | 1PUno) Ajlunwwo) 10]12Un0)
wip - ,0. ‘ppAaoybui) A 106u/d 1,0 popejhd g - 9c¥910 33 JO 1aquIs|y Aunwwo)
JA ueb JAUIA|| | pIemIAD UA ewk 0, 4,BIPPAMS umaw joposowA peibAppwA 806T0Z10C / § X |[opaunwiA) / 1opaunwi)
- €1°£0°'T0 0 uoiboppAMS - ET°€0°80 oe |oLyIPP Ydiel oippAusag Z1'60°8T (d - SE¥9TO0 406uA) 4,0 pojay ppAioybui)
uonenis
Jua44nd 3Y3 10 3ep pue #Ou - 33ep #0u (1) jueurejdwo) 10]j1PUNO)
juawdojaaaq | uonebiysaaul ,,0. 3O I NSy juiejdwo) juiejdwo) sing/iu un (1) JO 3weN Jo aweN
i[yung jopa13AB jJo uondunsag Hoys ERITENETEM T
yoejjad ejj1Aj3s 4,nau peippAp #Ow - UAmo ppAuAmydy ppAioybui)
peibAjqieq | 4,e 0. pPeljoyw, pelukjue) uAmpo 1,0 1Ag peyubsia A peippAag 11934 A poutigjhd 4,mu3 4,muz

€707 Joquiladas ZT 2anIWwWo) spiepuels / £T0Z IA3IW ZT -neuojes JobjjAmd

Page 8

a1epdn - £1°80°6Z - peHeppamia
SUYOTITIDONNOD ALINNWIWOD ANV NMOL SNIQHVDIAU- ,,0. — NVIWSANEWO FHL A8 SNOILVODILSIANI ANV OL SLNIVIdWOD

43¥HL V TOG3INNKWAD YAMUOHONAHD ¥ NATONA- ,,O0. — NOWSAMEWO ¥A NVD NVAVITOHKWA DOV I NOINAMD



Agenda Item 4

PAPUR / ENCLOSURE
CH

Page 9



Cyngor Sir Ynys Mén / Isle of Anglesey

Committee Standards Committee
Date of Meeting 12 September 2013
= Findings of the Adjudication Panel for Wales
ARt et 1%t April 2011 to 29™ August 2013.
Report By Customer Care Officer
Purpose of Report To provide information on the issues dealt

with by the Adjudication Panel for Wales

1.0 Introduction & Background

The Adjudication Panel for Wales came into being as a result of the Local
Government Act 2000 and has two statutory functions:-

e To form case or interim case tribunals to consider reports from the
Ombudsman following the investigation of allegations that a member has
failed to comply with their authority’s code of conduct; and

e To consider appeals from members against the decisions of local
authority standards committees that they have breached the code of
conduct

This report covers decisions made by the Adjudication Panel between the 1% of
April 2011 and the 29th August, 2013 and is intended as a factual summary of the
issues that come before the Adjudication Panel. It will not replace the report that is
presented to the Committee when a complaint relating to Anglesey County Council
has been before the Adjudication Panel.

2.0 Decisions made between 1.4.11 and the date of this report
18.4.11 - ClIr. A James, Torfaen County Borough Council

18.5.11 - Clir. M. Calver, Manorbier Community Council

06.06.11 - Clir A. Brown, Merthyr Tydfil County Borough Council
29.06.11 = ClIr. J. Adams-Lewis, Ceredigion County Council

12.07.11 — ClIr P Rogers, North Wales Police and Anglesey County Council
27.10.11 — Former Clir F. Wildgust — Torfaen County Borough Council
27.10.11 - Clir P Seabourne — Torfaen County Borough Council
27.10.11 - Clir D Thomas, City & County of Swansea

14.11.11 — Former CliIr L. Bailey — City & County of Swansea

14.11.11 = CliIr I. Tuck, Merthyr Tydfil County Borough Council
03.01.12 - CliIr. K. Armstong-Braun, Saltney Town Council

18.6.12 — ClIr. M. Eckersley, Denbighshire County Council

Page 1 of 20

Page 10




19.6.12 — ClIr B. Durkin, Anglesey County Council

22.8.12 - ClIr. A. Brown, Merthyr Tydfil County Borough Council
05.11.12 - CliIr. A. Moss, Llantrisant Community Council

16.11.12 = CliIr. H. Thomas, Isle of Angelsey County Council

05.04.13 — Former Councillor Whitby, Coedpoeth Community Council
15.05.13 - Clir John Cooper, Mumbles Community Countil - NEW
12.07.13 — Former ClIr David Evans, Ceredigion County Council - NEW
18.07.13 - CliIr P. Heesom, Flintshire County Council - NEW

Page 2 of 20

Page 11



07 JO € 98ed

Z/L1 OHM3 [zLozlyey -

HnoQ ybiH sy} Aq mainay |erdipnr
e Buimojjo} pauinuano alam
SUOISIOBp 9apIWWO0Y Spiepuels
pue |jeunqu] |eaddy ay}

— 410N

2a)llwo)

spiepuels ay} Ag pasoduwil
uoijouUeS 3y} YiIm alauasiul

0} a18y uoseal builjjadwod ou mes
jeunqu] |eaddy ay] “sjeunqgu}
jeadde ul saulapinb uoijoues

UMO S}l pue apeuw suoljejuasaidal
pue suoissiwqns ‘sjoej} ay} Jo ||e
paJapisuod |eungu] |eaddy ay|

Jonpuo) jo
apoH s |1PuUNo) Ajlunwiwo)
Jaiqouey payoealq ay

Jey} - 83pIWWOoY spiepuels
3y} o uoisioap ay} pjaydn
|[aued uoneaipnipy ay |

UOIYM SJUSWIWOD apep
urewop 21gnd

3y} ui 334 jou uonewoul
(jeroueul Buipnjour)
|elUapRUOI JO 8INS0|IsIg
uoljelapisuod

pue }oadsal moys 0} pajie} 1o/
pue sjuawsseley pue Buifjng
PajN}i}SUOD SJUSWIWOD SUSAIAN
uoissiwliad Jnoyym

sajnuiw yeap Buiysignd
-:suonebaje jeulbuQ

'8apo)

ay} uo Buiuiely ayeuspun

pue painsuad aq p|noys pue
1oNpuo) J0 apoJ S,|19uUn0H
Ajunwwo?) Jaiqouepy
payoealq ay jey} ‘8apiwwo)
SpJepuejs s,|1ouno) Ajuno)
allysayoigqwad jsuiebe |eaddy

V/110-0102/600/MdV

|eaddy

(L1'5°52)

[1ouno) AJlunwiwo)
Jaigiouepy

J0 JaAleD ‘N I

yuow | Joj papuadsng

"JONPUOI JO 3POI S,|IoUN0D
ybnoliog Ajuno) useuo|
ay} yum Aidwod o3 ainjiey

S92UBMO||Y
Sewayos ||ews s jilouno)
ay} Jepun suopeziuebio

10/110-0102/200/MdV

- ajeudoidde si uoisuadsns Jo B SeM 33y} Jey} uoisiosp |e20| 0} suoijeuop (LLy¥ 22
pouad e Jey} uoIsIoap snowiueun snowiueun Aq punoy Bunjew usym Apadoidwi [1ouno) ybnoiog
Aqg papnjouod |eungu] ase) ayl |eungu] ase) ay} ‘Joe} Jo uonisod siy Buisn pue Auno) usepo|

- yoeaig | sbBuipuy ayj jo siseq ayj up }saisjul ue alejoap o} builjey — sawer 'y JJI0
jInsay sBuipui4 suoneba) |y awepN

"S9SBO 9A0QE 3y} JO S}iNSaJ 8y} PUB YIM }jeap sanssi ay) jo Alewwns e sapiAoid Yoliym mojaq a|qe] 89S

Page 12



0Z J0 ¥ abed

JO UBewliey) a2iA\ pue aapIWwWo)
|osu09 Juswdojaaa(g 8y} Jo
Jaqwiaw e Buiag wouy papuadsng

ybiw 21gnd ay} jo
Jagwaw e jeyj yons ‘Aem e
ul Joe pIp Jo||1aunoY 3y} ey}

Jo Bunaaw ays e je uonedidde
Buiuue|d e Jo uonelapIsuod
ay} ui jsalsjul 2lignd 8y}

[1ouno)
Ajuno) uoibipala) jo

yoealg punoy jeunqu] ase) ay] | ul pue AjaAi3oalqo joe o} Buijieq | sSImMaT -swepy T 1D
"uoni}adal pione
0} p3au ay} pue Jajew ay}
Jo AluaAss ay) Juspuodsay
ay} uodn ssaidwi pue 21gnd
3y} ainsseal 0} paau ay} 0}
asu aAIb 0} aAelb Ajuaioiyns
Inq ‘uoneoyijenbsip
JUSW 0} Se snouas
0S JOU 3Je S32UBJSWNIID
a3y} aiaym ajeudoidde
aqg Aew uoisuadsns e jey)} ajndaisip ojul
aledlIpul ydiym saulspinb Ajuoyine siy pue 10jj1ounod
UOIJOUES S} 0} 3dualajal 10 20140 ay} buibuuq Agalay)
yum ‘uonoues sjeudoidde | pue ases|al ssaid Buipes|siw
ue ag pjnom uoisuadsns Aj@1e12qIjep e Bulysignd
J3ylaym palapisuod | sjew-a ajeldoiddeul Buipussg
[eunqu] aseD ayl | Jau9| |enuapuuod e Buisoasig
syjuow ‘uoneayijienbsip e Aysnl SJBY]0 10} UojeIapISU0D

aulu Jo pouad e 1o} |Iouno)

ay} Jo Jaquisw e se Buigoe woly
papuadsns aq p|noys Joj|iouno)
3y} Jey} UoISIOap snowiueun

Aq papiosp |eunqu] ase) ayl

A|geuoseal p|nod yoiym
SJ0Joe} ‘sauliapinb uojoues
S} Y}IM 92UBpI0dJE Ul ‘Blam

aJay} Jey) ‘saouelswnalD
3y} ||e ul ‘1epIsuod

pue j0adsal moys 0} buljiey
Saidljod

Jaulslu| s,|1ouno) ay) Bupjealg
$921n0sal |1Iouno) Buisnsiy
sjuawwo? sjeudoiddeul

10/110-0402/0L0/MdY
puy
10/110-0102/900/MdY

[1ouno) ybnoiog
Auno) |ypA L JAypsy

‘yoealg 10U pIp |BUNQLI] 8SeD a3yl ysiiqnd o3} Jaulajul ayy buisn JO umoug v 1D
‘gyndaisip ojul |IDUNOD
Jo/pue 22140 siy Jybnouq

Jnsay sBuipuig suoneba)y aweN

Page 13



0Z 40 G abed

"8INSUBD JO BUO SEM UOIOUBS
ajeudoidde ay} ey} papnjouod
[eungu] 3y} pue yoeaig

yoeaig

yoealq oN

yoeaiq oN
— JuswsseleH pue Bulfjng
yoeaig - UOIBISPISUOD

0 10adsal moys 0} buljiey

'VdMN 3y}
10 aAljejuasaldal e se Bunoe

sem ay jey} uoissaiduwil
3y} aneb Janau siaboy
11D — pabebua sem apoo

VdMN 84} jey} paysies JoN

‘gjndausip ojul Ajuoyine Jo
2210 siy buibuiiq se papiebal
Alqeuoseal ag p|nod }onpuo)
J0][19UN02 MOJ|3}

JO yjjeay ay} Jnoge uoijew.ojul
|enuapiuod Buisojsiq
Inoineyaq

Buisseley pue Bulfjing

pue SI3YJ0 1o} UoljelapISuod
pue joadsal moys o} Buijie4

- 200vI

‘uonebisanul aoljod

€ JO 9SIN092 3y} aduanjul

0} Bundwaye pue uonejs
301|0d peayAjoH 0} JisIA

siy Buunp s1a2140 ao1j0d aa1y}
SpJeMO} JnoiAeyaq Buijepiwiui
pue Buueaqiano buife|dsig
uonebiysaAul ue yum Buijesp
alam a21j0d ay} Aem ay}
Buisionuo jlews ue Buipuag
juanyjsuod siy jsuiebe
JuIe|dwod e yjm uoijosauuod

Ul uoesiaAuod ul abebus 0}

Bundwany - Ajuoyiny dMN

10/110-01L02/L LO/MdY

Auoyiny so1j0d
S9[eAA UHON / [1ouno)
Auno) Asss|buy

jo s18boy 's 'd IO

Auoyiny sy} Jo Jleyaq
uo uoisioap e Buiye} ul sjou
SIYy pUe Jojj1ouno? |edo] e

sbunssw
2say} Je MEIPYIIM 0} pue
1saiajul [euosiad e ajejosp 0}

Buiey Aq pue 800z 6/01 pue

syjuow | Se 9|0J SIy uUsam}aq Jo1Juod 8/8Z UO S3ajiLWo?) |0J3U0D
€ Jo pouad e 1o} |1Iouno) ay} e aAIe21ad A|geuosesal juswdojaae( s,[1ouno) ay} 19/010-6002/200/MdY
jinsay sBuipuiy suoneba||y aweN

Page 14



02Z J0 9 abed

J0ou pey ay jey} auinogeas |10
Aq uanIb aouspIAe 8y} Jo siseq
3y} Uo ‘paysijes sem [eungu] ay|

ay} ‘eapiWwwWo)

SPIEpPUE]S pue Sy sy}
Aq uoisioap ay} Buimojjo4

99plWWOo) Spiepuels ay}
10 uoIsIoap ay) Jsuiebe |eaddy

[1ouno) ybnoiog
A&juno) usepo|
JO auinogeas ‘d 1D

"Joaya sjelpawiwl
yum sieah ¢ jo pouad e

10} 10J|12uNo9 JO 32110 3y} Buipjoy
wou} pailjenbsip aq pjnoys

3y Jey} pue uoieoyijenbsip

e S}lawW Jonpuod sisnbpjipn JN
Jey} sJapIsuod |eungu] ase) ayl

‘Buueay jeunqu] ase) isli4 sy}
Buimoyjoy Aep ayy sbunjeuspun
asoy} papJiebaisip 31snBpjIAA JN

"wiy jsuiebe

uonjeauienbsip e pauonoues

aAey pjnom Aay} ‘ainyny

ay} ui Aem |eliesIaApe-uou e ul
Joe 0} pue asibojode 0} ‘inoineyaq
SIy ajesapow 0} ‘}oNpuo? Jo apo)
ay} Jo swua} ay} yum Ajdwoo

0} sbupjepspun ssnbpjipa

" Joaya ajeipawiwi
U}IM syjuow z| jo pouad e
10} 3SNBpJIAA 411D puadsns 0}
papidosp [eunqu | 8se) sy}
‘Jnoineyaq siy bunesspow
1o Aylunpoddo sy} 1snBpjIAA
111D aAIb 0} se os pue
Bunjeuspun ay} uo aosueljal
Ul ‘J9ASMOH 92140 WO}

wiy pauiienbsip aaey pjnom
jeunqu] ase) ay} ‘ainny
3y} Ul Uolyse} |euesianpe
-uouU B Ul Joe pue JnoiAeyaq
SIy ajelapow 0} pue 0s

op o} [jeunqu ase ayj oj]
Bunjeuspun siy ‘) 0} aiaype
0} Buiney siy 0} pue Jonpuo)
JO 8p09 ay} Jo adueuoduwi
ay} jo Buipuejsiapun mou
s1y Jo Juawabpajmouoe siy
‘paulasuod asoy) o0} Abojode
sJsnbpjip 411D Joj Ing pue
uoneaulenbsip e Buisodwi
0} UOI}eJapISu0d snoLas
Kian aneb jeunqgu] ase) ay;

"S1321140 J0OIUaS JIay}
0} pue Ajjeuosiad aAnoaxy
Jjaiyn pue 12010 Buuoyuop
ayj 0} 10adsaisip Jaun
Buimoys pue aAnaax3 Jaiyd
S, |louno) a8y} 0} |lew-a ue

ul suonebs|je asoyy buneadal
Aq pue s122140 Joiuas

S}l pue [IDunod sy} Jnoge | L0g
Aenuer zz pue G| '¢| pajep

10/210-1102/100/MdVY

[1ouno)
ybnolog Ajuno)

JW 10} Ing Jey} Jesjo sem LL'Z %2 uo sases|al ssaid ul suoneba)e uaepo ] Jo 1snbpjipa
uoisioap |eunqu| aseQ islid @yl | PIeY | — [eunqu] ase) .2 pajenuelsqnsun Bujep "4 J)1D J8wio4
jinsay sbBuipui4 suoneba||y awepN

Page 15



0z jo L abed

S82UB}JSWNII0 3Y] ||e Ul palsies
Sem |eungu] 8yl — pidydn
99)lLWOY) SpJepuels pue soiy}3
3} JO U0ISIOa(] "BINSUSD 10}

pasu ay} ‘alojalay) ‘pue apo) ay)
JO sayoealq sy} JO SSBUSNOLBS
8y} uassa| 0} Se ‘1sAamoy
‘uoijela)je ue |eiuelsgns

0S JOU SBM SIYy] "9apIWwo)
SpJepue)js pue saiy}3 ayj Aq
palapisuod siojoe} Buiebiniw pue
Buneaeibbe jo aouejeq ay} is)e
PIP siy} jey} pue 600¢ 1890100

{71 UO S}Salaju| JO uonelse|Paqg

sIy pajepdn pey auinogeas

J|1D Yeyy pajdadoe jeunqu] 8yl

‘aoueleq ay}
ojui ybiam o} 103joe} Buneaeibbe
[euolippe OU SEM 313U}

jey} psysies sem jeunqu] sy}
SIseq jey} uQ '600¢ 42903100 | 0}
Joud a)sgam Siy Uo Sem s)salajul
siy Buiptebal uoneuwsoul

au] jey} pajsabbns ‘esimiayio

10 @ouapuodsaliod ul Jaylie ‘Jou
pey pue aajiLWOD 3y} pa|siw

"sBuipul} ay} jou
pue pasoduwi uonioues ay}
0} pauluod sem |eaddy ay|

'6002 1240300

L Iun sjisgam ayj uo
paoe|d Jou Sem uoljew.ojul
jey} se Buneay sspiwwo)
3y} Jo awi} ayj Je ased ay}
JOB} Ul Jou SeMm SIy] ‘s}isgam
SIy UO seMm s)salajul siy
Jnoge uoiewlojul ayj ey}
pajels sy usym aapiwwo)
Jey} pa|siw pey auinogeas
11D Yey jurejdwiod Jayuny

B paAladal uewspnquQ

"Uoeuop ay} Jo awy
3y} Je |ooyos ay} je siousanob
JO JIeYyD 8y} SEM SjIM

s1y Jey} ul }sasaul [eipnfaid
pue |euosiad e a1ejoap 0}
pajie} ‘|looyos aAIsuayaidwo)
lajemuie 0} uoijeuop

ay} Jo Joadsal ul Jayun4
|O0Y2S 3y} JO Jousanob
pajuiodde Y37 ue sem ay
uaym |ooyoas anisuayasdwo)
Jsjemiie 0} spew aq 0053

0 JuswAed e jey; Buiysanbal
uoneolddy awayos

llews e Buns|dwod uaym 6002
Jaquwisydag zz uo jsaisul
|euosiad e alejosp 0} pajie4
‘uoiijeo)

3y} JO JIey) Sem ay usym
uoljI|e0) SS9y UsSeHO |

0} apew aq 00Z3 Jo juawAed
e jey) Buiysanbai uoneoiddy
awayog |lews e bunajdwod
uaym 800z JaquianoN

/Z U0 }saiajui |edipnfaid pue
|euosiad e aiejoap 0} pajie4
"19)s16a.

Aiojnyess ayj Ul s)salajul pue
sjuawiuiodde siy Jo Splodal
3jeJndde uiejuiew o} pajiey

V/110-0102/2L0/MdY

|eaddy

Jnsay

sbuipui4

suonebs)|y

aweN

Page 16



0z Jo g abed

SJ0Joe}
Bunebijiw o} anp uonesyienbsip
Jo yibus| psonpai — syjuow

9 pue sieak z 1o} uoiesyijenbsig
‘yoeaig

payysnl aq pjnom

sieak ¢ Jo ssaaxa ul pouad
e Jey} pue ajeudoidde
sem uoieaiyenbsip jey;
SNOLISS 0S aJaM sayoealq
ayj jeyi Jis} jeunqu |

uo suonoe siy o joedwi

3y} Jo Junodoe ayej o) Buijie)
AqQ S18Y}0 10} UOHEISPISUOD
pue joadsal Moys 0} pajie4

"g)ndaJsip Ojul Jaguwiawi Jo
9010 ay} Jybnoiq Buiop os uj
*o1|gnd 3y} Jo siaquiaw

woyy Buiaq se pajuasaidal
Ajesie} ay yoiym ‘Jadedsmau
[e20| e 0} siaps| Buipuas
pue sabew ajeudoiddeul
Buipeojumop Aq sasodind
ajeAud Joj juswdinba
Ja)ndwod paumo-|1ouno)

Jo asn Jadoidwi Bunyep

10/80-2002/100/MdY

[IDUNOD) BasSUBMS

jo fiuno9 3 Ao jo
Aajieg 1 111D J8wlo

"yuow
| Jo} uoisuadsns pue ainsua)

‘playdn
99)lwwo) SPJEPUE]S JO UoIsIdag

uaAIb suoseal yons

ou — 0} Jou suoseal poob jo
32U3asge ay} Ul 32IApe Yons
Bundaooe uesw 0} uaye)
aoIApe 0} piebal BuineH,

JONpuoy 40 8po) 8y

upm Aldwod o} ainjie} e sem
213yj jey} uoisiosp Jisyj ul
snowliueun jeungu| |eaddy

192140 Bunojuopy

s, Ajuoyine ay} Jo adIApe a8y} 0}
piebal aney o} pajie} os|e pey
‘Buiop os ui ‘pue 900z AIne

0Z uo aspIwwo) buluue|d
ay} jo Bunsaw e Buipuaye
USYM PBA|OAUI SBOUBISWNDIID
3y} jo sjuBW 3y} jo siseq sy}
uo uoIsIoap e yoeal o} bulje4

99)IWIWOY SpJepuelS ay}
JO uoisioap ayj jsuiebe |eaddy

Vv/80-200¢/200/MdV

jeaddy

[IoUNO0Y) BaSUBMS
jo Aunog g Ao
J0 sewoy] ‘g JIID

uonoues ajeldoidde
Ue SeM aInsusa e Jey)

Jinsay

sbBuipuiy

suoneba)|y

aweN

Page 17



02 40 6 abed

syjuow z| Joj papuadsng
"yoealg

punoj |eungl] ase) ayj

Aje1eudoiddeur pajoe ay 1ey|

-11oNpuod
Jo apo9 ay} jo (e)g pue (e)(1)9
‘()G ‘(q)y seJed jo yoeaig

10/11-0102/800/MdV

[19uno) umo| Aaujes
uneig
-Buosyswiy Y 11D

syjuow z| Joj payienbsiq
"yoeaig

‘urebe aoiyo 21gnd
10} puejs 0} alisap ou pey
pue paubisal pey Jojj1ouno)

"SJUNo?
€ |Ie uo }onpuo? Jo apoD
ay} yum Aidwod o} ainjiey
e sem alay} ey} Buipui

"MBIPU}IM JOU pIp pue }salajul
|euosiad e ajejoap Ajsjenbape
Jou pip Bugsaw ay) vy
‘Buneaw 900z 1290100

L L uo Bupssw ay} je Jayjey

SIy pue jjaswiy Joj abejueape
ue ainoas 0} Aadoidwi
sapiwwo) Aiojeinbay

pue Buluue|d ay} jo Jaquiaw

e se uonisod siy buisn
‘@Jndaisip ojul [IDUN0) 3y} pue
Jaquiaw Jo 32140 ay} buibuuq
se papiebai A|geuoseal

2q PIN02 900¢ 4290320 L1

uo aspiwwo) Aiojeinbay pue
Buiuueld s, 1ouno) ayy Aq JsIA
a)is Buipui-1oe} € JE JNoIABYSYg

10/80-2002/¥00/MdV

[1ouno) ybnoiog
Auno) |ypAL JAypsy
joonyt | 4IID

ajdwexa pue diysispes|

Aq apo2 ay} jo sajdiound
ay} sjowo.ud 0} ainjiey

B pajeljsuowap }onpuodsiw
juajsisiad Jo ulsjed

Juawdinba Ja)ndwod
ay} uo sabewi ay} mes
13)e| oym saakojdwa |1Dunod

Jinsay

sBuipui4

suoneba) |y

aweN

Page 18



0Z40 01 abed

3y} wolj g00Z JoqWaA0ON
0¢ psjep Jsys| a3y}

Ul N0 }8s Se sa|nJ ainpadsoud
S,|1oUn0) 8y} Jo O JapIO
Buipuels yym asueploooe

Ul aduemo||e |ejoAep

sy Joj Junoade 0} uonebijgo
sIy Buiulaouod WI8|D uMo |
3y} 40 a21Ape 3y} pasoubl
uneig-buosswuy Jj1D eyl
punoj jeunqu] ase) ayl

‘8002 Jequisides

6 Uo pjay bunsasw

epuabe ay} je Johepy
Aindaqg pue 39D umo| ay}
0} SNOSUNOJSIP pue aAIsnge
sem ay 800z Jequaydag

01 uo Bunaaw ay} asop
Aj2injewsaud o} papioap

ay IounNo0D UMO | 3y}

JO uoIsIoap ayj 0} Asesjuod
8002 AInr 6 uo Bunsaw
[I9UN02 3y} paulnolpe

ay ‘syJewsal siy melpyim

0} pasnjal Ajuanbasqgns
pey pue Asujes

1noge syJewal ajeudoiddeul
apew pey ‘JoAep uaym
‘uneig-buoyswy Jj1D ey}

aouemo||e |esofew
SIY 10} JUNO22E 0} pa|ie}

‘uosiad
Jayjoue 0} ssalsip pasned
‘sBbusaw j1ouno) Buunp

Jinsay

sBuipui4

suoneba) |y

sweN

Page 19



0Z40 L| abed

"2INsSuad e sjusW
1oNpu0d s As|siax03 J||D Jawloy
Jey} SIapIsSuo9 jeunql] ase) ay|

", SJ9Y}0 10} uoljelapisuod
pue 10adsal Moys }snuw
noA, Jey; sajejs Jonpuo) Jo
3po) ay} Jo (q)¢ ydesbered

'SMOJ|0} SE

}oNpuo) J0 3p0I S,|1oUN0YD
Auno9 asysybiquag

ay} yum Ajdwoa o} pajiey
As|s19)93 41D Jawuo} Jeyl
suoneba|je yjoq o} piebai
U}IM UOISIDap showiueun

Aq punoj |eunqgu] ase) ayl

‘(,a1n|ey
pabajje jsiy au3,) INO Siy} is8}
0} 19)say) 0} SWijSn\ Ys|spn
JO peo| e 8)e} pjnoys am
aghew, pajuswwod A3[siano]
o Jewuoy ‘wdpoe Joue
181say) ul ysigp\  Bunjeads
Joj pabuey agq 0} s|enpiAipul

SMO||e yoiym me|-aAq
JUSIDUE UEB }NOQEe UOISSNOSIP
e bBuunp ‘oLoz Anr 2z

uo dnouis) saiiienb3 ajeiodio)
ay} Jo bBunesw e e leyy

Jonpuo) jo apo aus jo (e)(1)9
pue (q)¢ ‘(e)y seled jo yoeaig

12/210-1102/¥00/MdVY

[19Un0)
Auno) asiysybiquag
LTS EN |

‘W 1D Jawlio4

"salped paiy} ypm paleys aq
jJou pjnoys sbunsaw asoy)
ul paleys siapew Aue jey}
pUB UOISSaS |BlUSPILUOD Ul

PIaY 8q 0} aJam 600Z YoJey

8Z pue 7| uo sbunsaw Jisyy

Jey} dnoub ysej s,|1ouno)
UMO 3y} JO UOISIoap ay} Jo
yoeaiq ui jooyds Alepuodas
[B20| 3y} JO Jayoea] peaH
3y} 0} JaY9| B UajlUM pey
uneig-buosnswiy 411D 18y}
punoj jeunqu] ase) syl
Wiy 0} YJ3|D UMO |

‘g)ndalsip

O}ul SaljLIoYNe 3y} pue a21yo
siy jJybnouqg pey Jonpuod siy
[1ouno) Ajuno) asysjul 4 pue
|1ouno) umo| Asujjes yjoq jo
joadsal ul ey} pue uoljewLIoul
|[eUSpPBUOD PaSO|ISIP

Jinsay

“sBuipuiy

suoneba||y

aweN

Page 20



0Z 0 Z| abed

2L0c
Ke /| wouy Joaya yim ‘@010

JO WJs)} sy Jo Japulewsal ay}
‘JAHOYS J1 ‘10 syjuow z| jo pouad
e 10} [1uno) Ajuno) Assalbuy

10 9|S| 3y} Jo Jaqwiaw e se Buioe
woJj papuadsns aq pjnoys unng
1D Jey} uoisidap snowiueun

Aqg papnjouod jeunqu] ase) ay |

1dn1i0o pue }sauoysip

sem ays Jey} bunsabbns pue
lleg ssiy ysuiebe uoiepunoy
ou yjm suonebae

snouas pajeadal bunjew
jey} pspnjouod jeunqu] syl
‘Juswsseley pue Bulf|ng

0} pajunouwe osje |jeg ssIN
0} uolje|al ul suoioe siy
Jey} pue UoIeIapPISUOD pue
108dsal moys 0} pajie} ‘pasn
ay abenbue| ay} senoiued
ui ‘jleg ssIN 8y} spJemo}
suoioe siy Ag unpng

411D 1eyj punoj jeunqu] sy

ay} uodn uapinq jueaiiubis
pue Spuewap aAISS30Xa
Buioe|d Agasay) uonew.oul oy
sjsanbal snoJawnu Bunjew Aq

pue
:10)0811q Buibeuepy wuaju|
Jawuloj ay} ‘ssimog piaeq

I\ pue (jleg ssI) Jeo10
Bulojiuopy pue sa2IA8S
Jljesoowa( pue [eba

10 J0}oalIg uay) 3y} jsuiebe
aiNjeu SAISUSLO0 U JO Syoeye
|[euosiad pajeadal Bunjew

10/210-1102/200/MdV

[e]¥]sle%e)
Auno) Assa|buy
uping g 4o

"JoNpuUO0) JO 3P0 S,JIouno)
Auno) asysybiquag

jo (a)(1)9 pue (e)y
sydesbeied yoeaiq jou pip
Aa|s19)93 11D Jawlo} jey}
uolsioap snowiueun Aq spuy
Jayuny jeunqu) ase) ayy

(,21npey
pabajje puodas auy},) sis|jaAel}
pue saisdAb 0] aouals)al
ymm Aiunod 8y jo no Jo
pu J06 aq pinoys Aay} jey} pue
‘eapl }ybu sy} pey JapIH Jlopy,
Jeu} pajuswwod  As|siaxo]
41D J8wo) 0L0Z 42q000 vL
uo dnois) saijijienb3 ajeso0dio)
ay} Jo DBunesw e e jeUY]

pue

JINsay

sBuipui4

suoneba)y

awepN

Page 21



0z jo g| abed

3y} Jo siaquiaw se auohiana
pajeal Joy uoljewloju) Jo
wopaal4 ay} ybnouyyle jey)
pajou pue pteydilid JN 01
uonejal ul pabebua jou sem
3p0-H ay} jey) 1daosoe jou

PIP [EUNQU] 8Y] "pJeydiid
J\ SpPJEeMmoO} JoNpuod

SIy 0} uoijejal ui yoeauq

OU punoj [eungu] ayl

'8poJ 3y}

10 (gq)y ydesbesed jo yoealiq
Ul UoljelapISU0D pue joadsal
S3|Mog JIN Moys 0} |iej pip
}dn1i09 pue }sauoysip Sem
samog J\ Jeyl eipaw 21jgnd
ayj u1 suojebas|je papunojun
Bujew jey; pui JoAsmoy
PIP [eunqu] sy] ‘upnung

11D ypm Jesp Apsnqgol

pey ssimog J\ jeyj pue
sa|mog J|\ JO Juswisseley

Jo Buif)nq 0} Junowe

jou pip unn@ JjjQ o suonoe
3y} Ja21440 Joluas aiow

B Se }Jey} punoj jeunqu] ayjl

‘Juswsseley pue bulf|ng o}
pajunowe pue uopisod pue
Ajuoyine Jay paulwiapun

(pseyoyud
JN) Ja210 uonewlolu)
ajelodio) s,|10uUN0D

Hnsay

sBuipuiy

suoneba||y

aweN

Page 22



0Z jo v| abed

SIY punoj jeunqu | au} jeyy
Joe} ay} pue unung 19 Aq
pasn abenbue| ay} uonippe
u] "ayndausip ojul } Buug
pue Ajuoyjne ay} aulwiapun
0} punog sem 2ijgnd

ul [19UN0D 3y} JO SIA1Y0
Jojuas jsuiebe ainjeu
snouss e jo suoneba)je
papunojun pajeadal
s.unng JjiO ey} pspnjoucd
[eunqu] 8yl 'Spod

auy} jo (e)(1)9 ydeibesed

JO yoeauq e 0} pajunowe
0S|e suoioe s.unNg

411D Jey} punoy jeunqgu | 3yl

"3uo}
pue jusjuod ul ajendoidde
alam pieydlud JW\ 0} S1ays|
siy pue Auadoud Apospad
sjsanbai siy spew pey
unng JjiD jey) paysijes sem
|[eungu] 8y} 80UapIAS aY}
Buuspisuod usym ‘JanamoH
'sasodind |eaijod 1oy

pue Joj|1ounod e se Ajioeded
sIy ul s}sanbai ay} Buew
Sem unung JIID WY 3y} Jo
M3IA J0 juiod ay} wouy 21gnd

Jnsay

sbuipuiy

suoneba||y

aweN

Page 23



0Z40 G| abed

"Josys sjeipawiw
YlIM ‘0002 10V JUSWUISA0D

|[e207 ay} Jo Buiueaw ayj uiyum
Auoyine yueas|al Jayjo Aue jo

Jo [19uno) ybnoisog Auno) upAlL
JAypspy Jo Jaqwiaw e Buiwooaq
Jo Buiaq wouy sieak ¢ 1oy
payilenbsip aq pjnoys umoig J||O
Jawiio} Jey} uoisioap snowiueun
Aqg papnjouod jeunqu] ase) ay|

ajndalsip ojul [1I9UN0)
3y} Jybnouq suondy (q
sayoealiq pajeaday (e

:sJojoey Buijeaeibbe

JO Jaquinu e aiam

alay] "8po) ay} payoealq
Apjusysisiad pey pue

apo9 ay} Aq apiqe 0} pajie}
Alsyel1aqiiap pey umoig 1|10
Jawlio} asnesaq palapisuod
sem uonesylienbsip

3Se9 sy} ul ‘JaAaMoH
‘uonjoues Ajay1| ay} usaq
aABY p|nom uoisuadsns

e fjuoyine 11ay} Jo

Jagqwiaw e uaaq ||iis uosiad
B pey alaym S20UBISWNIIID
ul sjeudoidde

aq Aew uoneouiienbsip

€ jey} ssjedipul

yaiym asuepinb suoioues
s} o} pjebal pey ) "ased ay)
JO sjoB} B} ||Be palapisuod

|eunqu] aseD ayl

0} p3|ie} pue uonew.olUl
|enuapiuod paysiqnd
A|Buimouy pey ay

‘1102 udy €1 uo jeunquy
ay} Jo Buipuy ay) aydsag

pue
‘saioljod s)I pue [19uno)
ay) pajussaidaisipy

‘leungu |

snoinaid ay} Jo sbuipuy
ay) pajuasaldalisiw
Apjusysisiad

pue Ajajelaqieqg

‘Buipuly jeunqgu |

ay} buimojjoy pouad yuow
€ e ul u-asuoyd oipel

e pue ssaid ay} 0} sajoIue
pue siap9)| ‘sbo|q ‘sjiewa
ul ‘leungu] snoiaaid e

Aq uoisuadsns siy Buimojjo}
Jojj1ounod e se uonisod
sIy pajuasaidaisiw
Aleresaqiiep

pue Ajusjsisiad

10/€10-2102/200/MdV

[1ouno) ybnoiog

AunoQ |ypA L JAypsy
umolug 'y J||D Jawo-

"ajndaisip oul

3910 ay} Jybnoiq Jayuny
‘auinuab jou aiam saAiow

Jnsay

sBuipuiy

suoneba) |y

aweN

Page 24



0z jo 9| abed

3|S| 8y} JO UOISIDaP By} 2SIOPUS 0}
uoISIoap snowiueun Aq paploap
ABuipioooe jeunqu] jeaddy ay|

"9SED 3y} JO S8OUBISWNAID

3y} JO MaIA Ul Sjeuoipodoidsip
JOU Sem aajiwwo)

spiepue)s ay} Ag pasoduwil
uoisuadsns yjuow 9 ay} jey}
SJapIsSuod jeunqu] |eaddy syl

3y} 0} pue aapIWWo)
spiepue}s ayj 0} Ind
uonebniw ay) pasapisuod
AInp sey |jeunqu] |eaddy

3y ‘Buueasy sapiwwo)
spiepue)s ay} buunp
uonebiiw siy ajenuelsgns

0} Aylunpoddo Aisas sewoy |
11D aneb aapiwwo)
SpJepuels ayj jey} paysies
S| leungu] |eaddy ay|

JO yoeaiqg e 10} syjuow 9
Jo pouad e Joj papuadsns
aq p|noys sewoy |

1D ey} uoneuiwlisisp
S,99)JlWWO0Y) splepuels
s,|louno) Ajuno) Asss|buy
0 3|s| ay} Jsuiebe

sewoyl J||D Jo jjeysq uo
|eadde ue paAisoal Sajep
Joj [aued uoneaipnipy

8y} ‘zLoz aunr y

V/€10-2102/€00/MdV

jeaddy

[1ouno) Ajuno)
Aasa|buy Jo 3|s|
Sewoy] ullaH 419

syjuow g Joj papuadsng :yoeaig

paysiignd 384 jou uoisioag

Jonpuo)
Jo apo) ay jo (e)(1)9
‘ydeibeled Jo yoeaig

10/€10-210¢/100/MdY

[1ouNo0) Ajunwwo)
juesuue|]
SSON 'V JIID

sbuiuiem
10 921Ape ajeudoidde
paay o} Buire4 (6
JnoiAeyaq jo uiayed
B ypm Bugsisiad (4
SJayjo awe|q
0} Apieyun Buyesg (e
pus
3y} 0} uoyesipnipe
pue uoniebnsaaul
ay) buibusjieyd (p

Ayjeuonusiu) (o

"sanjoyjne sjendoidde
3y} WOJ} 32IAP. Y33s

Jnsay

sBuipuiy

suoneba||y

aweN

Page 25



0z o .| abed

"000Z 10V JUSWUISA09)
[e207] 8y} Jo Bulueaw ay} uiyym
Aoyjne Jueasial Jayjo Aue Jo

Jo [1puno) Ajlunwwo) yysodpao)
ay} jo Jaqwaw e Buiwoosaq Jo
Buiaq wouy sieak g 1o} paiijenbsip
aq pinoys ay A|buipiodoy

11} wo2aq 03 Aj|@yIjun sem
pue 2210 21iqnd pjoy 0} Jyun
SEeM 3y Jey} pajeljsuowap
‘ap02 ay} jo piebaisip
|esauab pue uonebisaaul
ay} 0} apnyje ajgejdacoeun
SIY Ul pue }onpuod

JO 8p0o92 ay} Buiyoeauq

ul suooe siy Aq ‘pey AGHyan
J||D JaWlo} Jey} uoisioap
snowiueun Aq papnjouod
210j2Jay} |eungu] ase) ayl

juanbasqgns ‘}salie ‘Inoineyaq
sIy ‘1ouno) Ajlunwiwo?) ay}
0] 48]0 8y} 0} UoieIaPISU0D
pue }oadsal moys

0} aIinjie} ‘010z Jeqwiada(
uo |00dJaAIT Ul uoljeJSUOLIBP
e Buunp aoead ayj Jo

yoealq e 1o} }salie Juanbasuod
pue inoireyaq siy Aq jonpuo)
JO 8po?) s, 19uno) Ajunwiwo)
aA0Qe 3y} payoealq

pey AQHUA 41D Jawloy ay L

10/€10-2102/L00/MdY

10/€10-2102/S00/MdV
10/210-1102/€00/MdV

[1ouno) AjJlunwiwo)
yjeodpao)

AQUUYAA 111D Jeunio4

"Syjuow 9
o} papuadsns ag pjnoys sewoy |
411D 1ey} SSpIWWo) spiepuels
s,|1ouno) Ajuno) Aasajbuy jo

"Sewoy |
1110 03 palidde aq pjnoys jeyy
uonoues ay} uo Buipioasp ul
sjoe} ayj ||e 0} pJebas Buiney
Ayjeuoipodoud anp paiidde
99)JILWOY Spiepuels

34} jey} paysnies si jleunquj
[eaddy ayl "Ayjiqipaso
sewoy] J||9 Buipnjou

ased ay} Jo siojoe} Jaylo Aq
paybiamino sem uonebiyiw
3y} Jey} Inq sewoy] J|1D Aq
piemuoy Ind uonebiiw ayy 1oy
aapiwwo) spiepuels ayy Aq
uaAIb sem }ipalo sjeudoidde
jey} paysies si jeunqu |
|eaddy ay] ‘Jeungu] |eaddy

}onpuod Jo apod
ay} Jo (e)(1)9 ydeibesed

Jnsay

sBuipuiy

suoneba||y

aweN

Page 26



0z jo g| abed

"aJ1| 911gnd Uil spJepuejs

ul 8duapyuod J1gnd ulejuiew pue
yoeaiq ay} JO SSauUsSnNoLas ay)
3Jew o} uonoues ajeuoiodold
pue ajeudoidde ue sem

SIY} Jeyj palspisuod jeunqu] syl

"S)}9am g| Jo pouad e 1o}
Ajunwwo) ss|quinpy o Jaquiaw
pajdo-09 1o Jaquiaw e Buiaq woly
papuadsns aq pjnoys Jadoo) J|1D
Jey} pue sapiwwo) spiepuels
3y} JO UOISIOap 8y} 3SIopua 0}
uoIsIoap snowiueun Aq papiosp
AjBuipsodoe jeunqu] jeaddy ay |

Buipesj|siw apew

pey Jadoo) Jj|D Jey) 1oe)
jo Buipuy ay} 1ey) paysies
sSem |eungu] |eaddy ayy

" 2indaisip ojul Ajuoyine

10 32140 JnoA Buibuug

se papJebal aq A|geuoseal
PINO2 Y2Iym Jauuew e

ul Jj@sinoA Jonpuod jou jsnw
noA, SaJej}s Jonpuod JO apod
ay} jo (e)(})9 ydeibered

"JoNpuUo? JO 3p0I |19UN0YD
Ajlunwwo) ss|quiniy
yum Aldwoo o} ainjiey

B SeM 3alJay} Jey} uoisiosp
snowiueun e Aq punoy

[eunqu] |eaddy ay} 108} Jo

sbuipuy ayj Jo siseq ay} up

"wiy jsurede papJeme s)sod
Aue Aed o} Ajijige siy 1noge
|eungu] juswAholdwz ay}
pajsiw pey Jadoo) J||D sjesse
SIY JO Jua)xa ay} ale|osp

0} Buijiey ui jey) pabajje sem y

'S}s02 Joj Ayjigel) siy
Buuapisuod sem |eunqu] ey
usym |eunqu] juswhojdw3
ue 0} sjasse |euosiad siy
noge sjuswsajels buipesisiw
Bujew Aq jonpuo? jo apo)
[1oUNo) AJlunwwo) sa|quiniy
payoealiq pey Jadoo)

11D ey} aiam suonebaje sy

V/€10-¢102/600/MdV

[19uno)
Ajlunwwo) sajqunpy

|eaddy
1adoo) uyor 41D

"s1eak aAll 1Xau a8y} Jano

‘suoneba|e

asayj} jo uonebisaaul

S ,uewspnqwQ ay}

Upm uonelsado-09 Jo yoe| siy
pue ‘| L0Z Yolep L uo unod
Ajuno) peayuayig e 1sajoid
e woJ} Buisue saiuoyne
JUBA3jaJ 3y} Yiim uonjesadood
-uou pue juswuosuduwil

Jnsay

sbuipui4

suoneba||y

aweN

Page 27



0Z jo 61 abed

10adxa

0} pappua si 2liqnd sy} piepue)s
3y} JO JoYs ua||e} uoissiwpe

UMO S}l Uo pey sasuadxa
,sJoj1ounod o} bunejas pouad
JueAsj|al ay} buunp sainpsoo.d
S,|IouN0Y 8y} Jey} 1o.} ayj JUNoJde
OJul 400} OS|e [eungll] ase)

ay] ‘sesuadxa pawiejo-1an0
predas Apdwoud ‘puewap uo pey
sueAd J\ Jey} 1oe} ay) Jejnoiped
Ul pue ased 8y} Jo Sjoe} ay)

|le paJapIsuod |eungu] asel ayl

‘sieal

L1 Jo pouad e JaAo swie
aousjsisqns pue abeajiw siy
Bunejs-leno Aq abejuenpe
[eloueuly e pauleb

pey pue 0} pajjius jou

sem ay sesuadxa Buiwielo
Aqg j1onpuo) Jo apo)
s,[1ouno) Ajuno) uoibipala)
payoeaiq pey sueal

JN Jey} a1am suonebaje ay |

1oNpuU0d JO 8pod

3y} Jo (e)e pue (e), ‘(e)(1)9
ydeibesed jo yoeaig

10/€10-2102/800/MdV

[1ouno)
A&juno) uoibipala)

sueA
pIAeq 4|1 Jawlio4

"ayndausip ojul |1DUN0)
Aunwwo) sajquinyy pue
Jojj1vuno) Ajunwwo) Jo
2210 ay} Buuq o} s|gel| sem
}sod Buiuang sajep) yinos
ay} ui spoiue uanbasgns
3y} pue s}asse aso[osIp 0}
pajie} pey J2doo) J||D Jeyy
Jeunqu] JuswAodw3 ayy
Aq spew sbBuipuy ayj yey)
paJapisuod |eunqu] ayj

"8po)

ay} Jo (e)(1)9 ydeibesed
JO yoeauq e 0} Junowe
pIp jeungu] juswAojdw3g
3y} 0} sjuswajels

Jnsay

sBuipuiy

suoneba) |y

aweN

Page 28



02 jo 0z abed

"M3INSY

[eripnp Buipuad uno) ybiH
Aq papuadsns uoneoulenbsip
Ing sieah z; z 10} pauienbsiq

paysiignd 384 jou Loday

JONpuUod JO 3p0d
8002 @y} Jo (p)¥ pue ()

¥ (Q)y sesed

pue JonNpuod Jo |apod L00Z
ay} o (e)2 pue (a)(1)9
‘(Q)¢ ‘(e)y selted jo yoeaig

10/110-0102/S00/MdV

[19UN0D
Auno) anysjui4

wosaaH d JIIo

‘0002 10V JUSWUIBA0S) |B20T 83U}
Jo Buiueaw ay; uiyym Aoyine
JueAsjal J1ayjo Aue jo Jo |1ouno)
Auno) uoibipala) Jo Jaquisw

e Buiwooaq Jo Buiaq woly syjuow
¢ Joj paylienbsip aq pjnoys sueag
JA Jey} uoisioap snowiueun

Aq pepnjouod jeungu] asen ay|

Jinsay

sBuipui4

suoneba|y

aweN

Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 30



Agenda Item 5

PAPUR / ENCLOSURE
D

Page 31



Cyngor Sir Ynys Mén / Isle of Anglesey

Committee Standards Committee
Date of Meeting 12 September 2013
: Pre - Registration of Interests — Updates by
Tile of Repor? County Councillors
Report By Customer Care Officer

To update the Committee on the County

FiTpoas of Report Councillor’s Register of Interests

1.0 Introduction

The Standards Committee undertake an annual review of every Register of Interest
and for the last three years they have identified a failure by Elected Members to
declare their appointment to outside bodies. This is a breach of the Code of
Conduct and whilst it is merely a technical breach, it does leave those Members
open to criticism.

Following the election on 2.5.13, all Members completed the Register of Interests
within the 28 day period. Following the appointments to outside bodies, every
Profile page on the website has been updated by the Council. However, the Council
cannot update individual Registers of Interest as the Code clearly states that the
obligation for keeping registers up to date lies with the Elected Members
themselves.

2.0 Action Taken

The following reminders have been sent out to all Members:-

e 21.6.13 — an e-mail reminder that they needed to update their register within
28 days.

e 24.6.13 — an e-mail from the Web team with instructions on how to update
the Online Register of Interests Form

e 9.7.13 - a further e-mail reminder together with a list of outside bodies each
Member had been appointed to.

¢ 1.8.13 - The Chair of the Standards Committee took a report to the Group
Leaders Meeting requesting that they remind their members of the need to
update the registers.

e Week 27.8.13 — 2.9.13 — further reminders issued by e-mail

Page 1 of 2

Page 32



3.0 Current Situation

As at 3.9.13, 7 Councillors have still not updated their registers and these are made
up as follows:-
4 Independent , 2 Unaffiliated and 1 Plaid Cymru Member.

4.0 Action Required

Given the above report, does the Committee wish to take any further action?

Page 2 of 2

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 34



Agenda Item 6

PAPUR / ENCLOSURE
DD

Page 35



Cyngor Sir Ynys Mén / Isle of Anglesey

Committee Standards Committee
Date of Meeting 12 September 2013
. Town & Community Councils - Code of
Tilie of Report Conduct Undertakings
Report By Customer Care Officer

To update the Committee on the number of
Town & Community Councils that have
Purpose of Report provided information on Councillor
undertakings following the new term of
office that began in May 2013.

1.0 Introduction

A letter was sent to all Town and Community Councils on 25.4.13 requesting that
they provide the following:-

‘copies of ALL the completed undertakings given by your new and returning
Councillors, promising to observe the Code of Conduct for their new term of office,
from May 2013”.

Following a very slow response, as reported to this Committee in June, a further
letter was sent out dated 13.6.13.

2.0 Results

2.1 | can now confirm that ALL Councils but one have responded and have
provided copies of their undertakings. Some Councils are still recruiting new
members and a promise has been made to provide further undertakings as they
become available.

2.2 Atthe date of writing, investigations are underway as to the situation relating to
the one remaining Council. The Clerk has confirmed that the undertakings were
sent by recorded delivery some time ago. The forms have not been received by the
Legal Department and the Clerk is in contact with the Royal Mail in order to trace
the envelope. Unfortunately the Clerk did not keep copies of the forms but if the
originals have been mislaid then they will be signed again and forwarded to me.

2.3 The copies of the undertakings will be retained in the appropriate file in the
Legal Department.

Page 1 of 2

Page 36




3.0 The Code of Conduct.
ALL Councils have confirmed that they have adopted a Code of Conduct, 2 have

adopted the Unllais Model whilst the remainder have adopted the Model Code of
Conduct (2008 No.788 (W.82) as provided to them by the County Council.

4.0 Conclusion

Once the issue relating to the final Council has been resolved | consider that no
further action is required with regard to Code of Conduct Undertakings.

Page 2 of 2

Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 38



Agenda ltem 7

PAPUR / ENCLOSURE
E

Page 39



Cyngor Sir Ynys Mén / Isle of Anglesey

Committee Standards Committee
Date of Meeting 12 September 2013
; Town & Community Councils — Training on
B EL Repart the Code of Conduct
Report By Customer Care Officer

To update the Committee on take up of
Purpose of Report places on the Code of Conduct Training
Sessions in September 2013.

1.0 Introduction

Following the recent election and new term of office for all Councillors commencing
on the 6" May 2013, the County Council's Standards Committee is required to
provide training to all Town and Community Councils on the requirements of the
Code of Conduct.

2.0 Action Taken.

A letter was sent to all Town and Community Councils on 9.7.13 providing the times
and dates of 4 training sessions at the end of September 2013.

An e-mail was sent to all County Councillors, who are member of Town or
Community Councillors, on 24.7.13 requesting that they raise awareness and
promote the sessions when they next attended a meeting.

On 15.8.13 a reminder letter was sent requesting that all nominations be received
by 6.9.13. Copies of all the above mentioned correspondence are attached at
Appendix 1.

3.0 Situation as at the time of writing this report (29.8.13.)

e 24 out of 40 Councils have responded with 22 providing nominations ( 1
stated that none of the dates were suitable and the other was still looking for
new members but that the closing date was not until the end of September -
both expressed a wish to be informed of any further sessions arranged).

e The 6pm sessions on the 23" and 26" September are now full as there is a
limit of 20 attendees per session.

Page 1 of 2

Page 40




e Two names have been put forward for the afternoon session on 23.9.13 and
8 names put forward for the afternoon session on 26.9.13.

As the Councils have until the 6™ September to provide nominations, it is unclear at
this time whether or not the afternoon sessions will go ahead or whether we will
need to re-arrange further evening sessions.

4.0 Action by the Standards Committee

From the conversations that | have had with various Clerks, there is little or no
enthusiasm for the training and they would welcome some support from this
Committee.

Page 2 of 2

Page 41



Cynghorau Tref a Chymuned / Town & Community Councils

Hyfforddiant ar y Cod Ymddygiad / Training on the Code of Conduct

| Enw /Name Wedi Ymateb / Yn mynychu / Attending
C =Cymuned/€ommumty/ Responded
T= Tref/TQWn |
Aber’ffrav’v’C | NO
Amlwch T Yes 2
Beaumaris T Yes Dyddiadau ddim yn gyfleus / Dates
not convenient
Bodedern C Yes 1
Bodffordd C Yes 3
Bodorgan C Yes il
Bryngwran C Yes 2
Cwm Cadnant C No
Cylch —y-Garn C Yes Yn recriwtio - dyddiad cau diwedd
mis Medi / neb yn mynychu.
Recruiting — closing date is end
September — no attendees
Holyhead T Yes 3
Lanbadrig C Yes 4
Llanddaniel Fab C Yes 3
Llanddona C No
Llanddyfnan C Yes 2
Llaneilian C Yes 2
Llanerchymedd C Yes 3
Llaneurgrad C No
Llanfachraeth C No
Llanfaelog C Yes 2
Llanfaethlu C No

Page 42




Cynghorau Tref a Chymuned / Town & Community Councils

Hyfforddiant ar y Cod Ymddygiad / Training on the Code of Conduct

Enw /Name Wedi Ymateb / Yn mynychu / Attending
C= cymuned /Comm u nity / R‘esponded :
TeTref fTown

leanfai"r MathafarnwEit‘hafC’/ Yes 2/3

Llanfair yn Neubwll C No

Llanfairpwll C No

Llanfihangelesceifiog C Yes 2

Llangefni T Yes 5

Llangoed and Penmon C No

Llangristiolus C Yes 3

Llanidan C Yes il

Mechell C No

Menai Bridge T No

Moelfre C C No

Penmynydd & Star C Yes Neb wedi rhoi enw ymlaen/no

names put forward

Pentraeth C Yes 3

Rhoscolyn C No

Rhosybol C Yes Cyfarfod ddim tan 9.9.13 —dim

enwau hyd yn hyn / Meeting not

until 9.9.13 — no names as yet

Rhosyr C No

Trearddur C No

Tref Alaw C No

Trewalchmai C Yes 3

Valley C Yes 2

Page 43




Clercod Cymunedau Tref a Chymuned
Clerks of Town and Community Councils

9/71/2013

Annwyl Glerc,

HYFFORDDIANT AR Y COD YMDDYGIAD
| GYNGHORWYR TREF A CHYMUNED

Yn dilyn yr etholiad diweddar a'r ffaith fod yr
holl Gynghorwyr newydd wedi cychwyn eu
cyfnodau yn eu swyddi ar 6 Mai 2013, rhaid
i Bwyllgor Safonau’r Cyngor Sir rhoi
hyfforddiant i bob Cynghorydd Tref a
Chymuned ar ofynion y C6d Ymddygiad.

Mae'r Pwyllgor Safonau wedi gofyn i mi
bwysleisio pwysigrwydd yr hyfforddiant hwn
gan ei fod yn hanfodol bod yr holl Aelodau’n
gyfarwydd gyda gofynion y Céd, yn
arbennig fel y maent yn ymwneud &
diddordebau personol a diddordebau sy’'n
rhagfarnu.

Trefnwyd sesiynau hyfforddi hefyd ar gyfer y
bedwaredd wythnos ym mis Medi 2013 ac
fe'’ch gwahoddir i anfon 3 chynrychiolydd
o’ch Cyngor (gallwch chi fod yn un ohonynt
fel y Clerc).

CC-016647-LB/178735

ADRAN Y DIRPRWY PRIF WEITHREDWRAIG

DEPARTMENT OF THE DEPUTY CHIEF
EXECUTIVE

LYNN BALL LL.B., (Hons.)Cyfreithiwr/Solicitor
PENNAETH ADNODDAU CYFREITHIOL A
GWEINYDDOL/SWYDDOG MONITRO
HEAD OF FUNCTION LEGAL AND

ADMINISTRATION / MONITORING OFFICER

CYNGOR SIR YNYS MON /

ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL
Swyddfa’r Sir / Council Offices
LLANGEFNI

Ynys Mén / Anglesey

LL77 7TW

DX: 701771 — LLANGEFNI

ffon / tel: (01248) 752586
ffacs / fax: (01248) 752132

E-Bost — E-mail: LBXCS@anglesey.gov.uk

Ein Cyf — Our Ref. LBIMWJ/CC-016647-LB
Eich Cyf — Your Ref.

Dear Clerk,

CODE OF CONDUCT TRAINING
SESSIONS FOR TOWN AND
COMMUNITY COUNCILLORS

Following the recent election and new term
of office for all Councillors commencing on
the 6™ May, 2013, the County Council's
Standards Committee is required to provide
training to all Town and Community
Councils on the requirements of the Code of
Conduct.

The Standards Committee have asked that |
stress to you the importance of this training
as it is essential that all Members are
familiar with the requirements of the Code,
particularly insofar as they relate to personal
and prejudicial interests.

Training sessions have therefore been
arranged to take place in the fourth week of
September 2013 and you are invited to
send up to 3 representatives from your
Council (one of whom can be yourself as
the Clerk).

Page 44



Mae'r sesiynau wedi eu trefnu fel a ganlyn:-

Dydd Llun 23 Medi 2013

2pm-5pm - Cymraeg
a
6pm-9pm - Saesneg

Dydd lau 26 Medi 2013

2pm-5pm - Saesneg
a
6pm-9pm - Cymraeg

Cynhelir y sesiynau yn Siambr y Cyngor a
disgwylir y bydd pob sesiwn yn cymryd
oddeutu 3 awr.

A fyddech cystal a ffonio Mrs Beryl Jones ar
01248 752588 neu Mrs Medwen Jones ar
01248 752574, cyn gynted ag y bo modd i
gadarnhau enwau'’r rheini fydd yn mynychu
a pha sesiwn y maent yn dymuno bod yn
bresennol ynddi.

The sessions have been arranged
follows:-

as

Monday 23" September 2013

2pm — 5pm - Welsh
and
6pm — 9pm - English

Thursday 26™ September 2013

2pm - 5pm - English
and
6pm-9pm - Welsh

The sessions will take place in the Council
Chamber and each session is expected to
last for approximately 3 hours.

You are asked to please telephone Mrs
Beryl Jones on 01248 752588 or Mrs
Medwen Jones on 01248 752574, as soon
as possible to confirm the names of those
who will be attending and which session
they wish to attend.

Lynn Ball
Pennaeth Adnoddau Cyfreithiol a Gweinyddiaeth/Swyddog Monitro Head of Function

Legal and Administration/Monitoring Officer

CC-016647-LB/178735

Page 2

Page 45



Belzl Jones

From: Beryl Jones
Sent: 24 July 2013 14:14
To: Aled M. Jones; Alun W. Mummery; Alwyn Rowlands; Ann Griffith; Bob Parry; Carwyn

Elias Jones; Dafydd Rhys Thomas; Derlwyn R. Hughes; Dylan Rees; Gwilym Jones;
Hywel Eifion Jones; leuan Williams; Jeffrey M. Evans; Jim Evans; John Griffith;
Kenneth Hughes; Lewis Davies; Llinos Medi Huws; Nicola Roberts; Peter Rogers; R
Meirion Jones; Raymond Jones; Richard Dew; Richard Owain Jones; T Victor Hughes;
Trefor Lloyd Hughes; Vaughan Hughes; William Thomas Hughes

Subject: Hyfforddiant i Gynghorau Tref a Chymuned / Training for Town and Community
Councils
Attachments: Llythyr 090713 Letter.doc

Annwyl Gynghorydd,

Atodaf gopi o lythyr sydd wedi ei yrru i bob Clerc Cyngor Tref a Chymuned ynglyn & sesiynau
hyfforddiant ar y Cod Ymddygiad.

Gan eich bod yn aelod o, neu yn mynychu cyfarfodydd o'ch Cyngor lleol, buaswn yn ddiolchgar pe
taech yn gallu codi ymwybyddiaeth ac yn hybu’r sesiynau gan ei fod yn ddyletswydd ar y Cyngor Sir i
ddarparu’r hyfforddiant yma.

Diolch yn fawr.

Dear Councillor,

| attach a copy of a letter sent to the Clerk of every Town and Community Council regarding training sessions on the
Code of Conduct.

As you are a member of, or attend meetings of your local Council, | would be grateful of you could raise awareness
and promote these sessions as the County Council has a duty to provide this training.

Thank you

Beryl Jones
Swyddog Gofal Cwsmer / Customer Care Officer.
Adain Gyfreithiol / Legal Section.

Page 46



Clercod Cymunedau Tref a Chymuned
Clerks of Town and Community Councils

15/08/13

Annwyl Glerc,

HYFFORDDIANT AR 'Y COD YMDDYGIAD |
GYNGHORWYR TREF A CHYMUNED

Ysgrifennaf atoch i'ch atgoffa o’r angen i
ymateb i fy llythyr dyddiedig 9.7.13 ac mae
copi o0 hwnnw ynghlwm.

A fuasech cystal a chysylltu a'r swyddogion a
enwir yn fy llythyr gwreiddiol i gadarnhau a
fydd eich Cyngor yn enwebu Cynghorwyr i
fynychu'r sesiynau hyfforddiant ai peidio, cyn
gynted a phosib.

Cymeraf y cyfle hefyd ich atgoffa o
bwysigrwydd yr hyfforddiant hwn gan ei bod
yn hanfodol fod yr holl Gynghorwyr yn
gyfarwydd a gofynion y Céd Ymddygiad.

Bydd rhaid i mi fod wedi derbyn yr holl

enwebiadau erbyn 6ed Medi 2013 er mwyn
gallu cwblhau’r trefniadau.

Yn gywir

ADRAN Y DIRPRWY PRIF WEITHREDWRAIG

DEPARTMENT OF THE DEPUTY CHIEF
EXECUTIVE

LYNN BALL LL.B., (Hons.)Cyfreithiwr/Solicitor
PENNAETH ADNODDAU CYFREITHIOL A
GWEINYDDOL/SWYDDOG MONITRO
HEAD OF FUNCTION LEGAL AND

ADMINISTRATION / MONITORING OFFICER

CYNGOR SIR YNYS MON /

ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL
Swyddfa'r Sir / Council Offices
LLANGEFNI

Ynys Mén / Anglesey

LL77 7TW

DX: 701771 — LLANGEFNI

ffon / tel: (01248) 752586
ffacs / fax: (01248) 752132

E-Bost — E-mail: LBXCS@anglesey.gov.uk

Ein Cyf — Our Ref. LB/MWJ/CC-016647-LB
Eich Cyf — Your Ref.

Dear Clerk,

CODE OF CONDUCT TRAINING SESSIONS
FOR TOWN AND COMMUNITY
COUNCILLORS

| write to you to remind you of the need to
respond to my letter dated 9.7.13, a copy of
which is attached.

Could you please contact the officers named
in my original letter to confirm whether or not
your Council will be nominating any
Councillors to attend the training sessions as
soon as you can.

| would also take this opportunity to remind
you of the importance of this training as it is
essential that the requirements of the Code of
Conduct are familiar to all Councillors.

| need to have received all nominations to
attend the courses by 6" September 2013
in order to finalise all arrangements.

Yours sincerely

Lynn Ball
Pennaeth Adnoddau Cyfreithiol a Gweinyddiaeth/Swyddog Monitro

Head of Function Legal and Administration/Monitoring Officer

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 48



Agenda Item 8

PAPUR / ENCLOSURE
F

Page 49



AGENDA ITEM NO.

ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL

Report to Standards Committee, The Executive & Full Council

Date Standards Committee 12.09.13
Executive 21.10.13
Full Council ...12.13

Subject To Make Changes to the Constitution (3.5.3.15.5) and to
Planning Procedure Rules (Section 4.6 of the
Constitution)

Portfolio Holder(s) Councillor J. Arwel Roberts

Lead Officer(s) Head of Service (Planning and Public Protection)

Legal Services Manager

Contact Officer Robyn Jones (x2134)

Nature and reason for reporting

1.1 To make changes to the Constitution, one to paragraph 3.5.3.15.5 and the other to
section 4.6: Planning Procedure Rules (the Rules):

1.1.1 Change 1 (paragraph 3.5.3.15.5) - That, in future, departure applications made by
councillors, relevant officers or their close family or friends can, rather than being
referred to the Planning Committee (the Committee) as at present, be refused by
planning officers under delegation and then subject to a full report to the next
Committee meeting. Where officers would want to approve such a depature application
then it could only be approved by the Committee.

1.1.2 Change 2 (section 4.6) - The Rules be amended to reflect the legal position and to
take account of section 25 of The Localism Act 2011. In short, that members of the
Committee are allowed to express an opinion on the merits of an application even
before it comes to the Committee for a decision provided the opinion they express is a
predisposition and not a predetermination. This would include allowing members of the
Committee who are also members of a Town or Community Council to participate in a
planning matter at meetings of their Town or Community Council.

1.2 All of the proposed changes are set out in tracked changes to the documents
attached to this report.

1.3 The Standards Committee are consulted on these proposals.

PL-16971-RWJ/181717 Page10f6

Page 50




1.4 The Executive is asked to make a recommendation to the full Council in respect of
the proposed changes, and

1.5 The full Council is asked to take a decision to make the changes as shown in the
Appendices to this report.

A - Introduction / Background / Issues

The current Constitution provides as follows.

2.1 Change 1

2.1.2 Planning officers are not allowed to make decisions on planning applications
submitted by councilors, relevant officers (senior officers and those directly involved
in the planning process) and their close family and friends. Such applications at
present are decided by the Committee. However, there is a loophole, in respect of
departure applications. A departure application is one contrary to the (statutory)
development plan. The development plan is the primary tool for making decisions on
planning applications and applications must be decided according to that plan’s
provisions in most cases.

2.1.3 Departures are decided by officers where they want to refuse the application
but all departures must go to the Committee where officers want to approve the
application. The loophole arises where a departure application made by a councillor,
relevant officer or their close family or friends goes straight to Committee for a
decision whereas such an application made by other people would, most likely, be
refused by officers under delegation.

2.1.4 To close this loophole, it is proposed that all departure applications made by
councilors, relevant officers, or their close family or friends can be determined by
officers under delegation where they wish to refuse the application. Such a refusal
would then be subject to a full written report to the next meeting of the Committee to
ensure transparency and accountability. Where the planning officer wants to approve
the departure application then, like all other departures, the matter wil still need to go
to the Committee for approval.

2.2 Change 2

PL-16971-RWJ/181717 Page 2 of 6

Page 51




2.2.1 The present Rules take an unduly narrow approach to what a member of the
Committee may do and say outside the confines of the Committee meeting. For
example, they prevent a Committee member from expressing any views on the
merits of an application before it comes to the Committee and they also prevent
Committee members from participating on planning matters in their capacity as
members of a Town or Community Council in meetings of those councils. These
rules are unnecessarily restrictive in the light of section 25 of The Localism Act 2011.

2.2.2 Whilst it has always been the case that to express a predisposition on a matter
was legally permissible, to express predetermination is not. In simple terms, it is
permitted to indicate what your view is at a particular point in time provided that you
give a clear indication that you have not closed your mind to making a decision on
the merits of that matter at a later date. Section 25 of the Localism Act 2011 has
sought to reinforce that position and a copy of that section is attached. No doubt the
present Rules were drafted back in 2001 based on the situation then perceived as
prevailing in fact as well as, perhaps, in law.

2.2.3 However, in light of section 25 and the election of a new Council, it is now
thought appropriate to change the Rules so that they better reflect the position in law.
The changes to the Rules in the Appendices now allow members of the Committee to
give a public view on the merits of an application subject to the safeguards
mentioned, demonstration that the view is provisional and that a final decision will be
made on the merits as they are then known. Whether members on the Committee
wish to take advantage of these provisions will be a matter for each individual, but
the changed Rules gives them a range of options for the future.

B - Considerations

3.1. Change 1 - The current Rules provide for a loophole and mean that departure
applications made by councillors, relevant officers, or their close family or friends are
treated differently to departure applications made by other applicants. As planning is
a high-profile subject for all Councils it is better that all applicants who make
departure appplications are seen to be treated the same subject to certain
safeguards. In this case the safeguard is the need to submit a written report to the
next meeting of the Committee where a departure application by a councilor, relevant
officer, or their close relatives or friends is refused by officers under delegated
powers.

PL-16971-RWJ/181717 Page 3 of 6

Page 52




3.2. Change 2 — The current Rules are likely to be a reflection of the times during
which they were drafted. They are, by now, unduly restrictive and prevent members
of the Committee from expressing any view on the merits of an application before it
comes to the Committee. Likewise, members of the Committee are prevented from
participating in planning matters in their capacity as Town or Community Councillors.
These restrictions are not a reflection of the legal position which allows members of
the Committee to express a predisposition but not to be predetermined. The Rules
can be changed and advice included so as to allow members of the Committee the
discretion to play a more active part in public matters outside of the confines of the
Committee.

C - Implications and Impacts

1 | Finance / Section 151

2 | Legal / Monitoring Officer The Committee’s legal adviser is a co-
author of the report and the legal view is
expressed in it

3 | Human Resources Not applicable

4 | Property Services Not applicable
(see notes — seperate
document)

5 | Information and Communications | Not applicable
Technology (ICT)

6 | Equality These changes will not have a differential
(see notes — seperate impact on any of the groups protected
document) under the Equality Act 2010.

7 | Anti-poverty and Social Not applicable
(see notes — seperate
document)

8 | Communication No comments
(see notes — seperate
document)

9 | Consultation All elected members were consulted on

(see notes — seperate
document)

the proposals. Responses received will
be reported to the meeting.

PL-16971-RWJ/181717

Page 4 of 6

Page 53




C - Implications and Impacts

10 | Economic Not applicable

11 | Environmental Not applicable
(see notes — seperate
document)

12 | Crime and Disorder Not applicable
(see notes — seperate
document)

CH - Summary

4.1 The new Rules will:

4.1.1 Mean that any departure application made by a councillor, relevant officer, or
their close family or friends can now be refused by planning officers under delegated
powers but subject to a full, written report being presented to the next Committee
meeting for transparency and accountability. Where officers want to approve such a
departure application then only the Committee may grant such approval. This brings
the treatment of these departure applications into line with those made by other
applicants and closes a potential loophole in the Rules.

4.1.2 Clarify that members of the Committee will be able to express a view on the
merits of planning applications before they come to the Committee for a decision.
This will be subject to safeguards to ensure that members may express a
predisposition (which is allowed) but fall short of expressing a predetermination
(which is not allowed). Members on the Committee will, likewise, be able to
participate in planning matters in their capacity as Town or Community Councillors
should they wish. The changes allow members a greater range of options on how to
deal with planning matters but how they choose to deal with matters will be a matter
for the discretion of individuals who may, of course, seek advice as they see fit.

4.1.3 To make the above changes and other minor and consequential changes to the
Constitution as shown in the Appendices to this Report.

PL-16971-RWJ/181717 Page 5 of 6

Page 54




D - Recommendation

5.1 The recommendations are as follows:

To the Standards Committee
5.2 For any comment as a consultee.

To the Executive:
5.3 To recommend to the full Council that the changes to the Rules in the Council's
Constitution as detailed in the the Appendices to this report are made.

To the Full Council:

5.4 To make the changes to the Rules in the Council’'s Constitution as detailed in the
the Appendices to this report, and

5.5 To delegate to the Head of Function (Legal and Administration) the power to
make the necessary changes to the Constitution to implement the Council’s decision.

Name of author of report: Robyn W. Jones
Job Title: Legal Services Manager
Date: 06 August 2013

Appendices:

Copy of the Rules showing the proposed amendments.

Background papers

None.

PL-16971-RWJ/181717 Page 6 of 6

Page 55



NEWID / CHANGE
1

Page 56



Extract from Constitution showing proposed changes in red:

“3.56.3.15.5 all functions relating to town and country planning and building control as
contained within the following Acts :

* The Town and Country Planning Act 1990

* The Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990
* The Planning (Hazardous Substances) Act 1990

* The Caravan Sites and Control of Development Act 1961

* The Environment Act 1995

* The Planning and Compensation Act 1991

« Land Compensation Act 1961

« The Building Act 1984

NB The above provides that determining all planning applications, with the
exception of the following, is delegated to Officers:

(i) applications which are considered Departures from the Development Plan on
which the recommendation is to approve the proposal.

(if) applications which are accompanied by an Environmental Impact Assessment,

(iii) applications submitted by or on behalf of the County Council or involving land
owned by the County Council,

(iv) applications for consent to erect electricity lines which have a capacity of 132 kV
or above,

(v) applications where the Councillor in whose ward the proposed development is
located submits a written request to the Head of Development Control within the
established time scale, that the matter be referred for determination to the Planning
and Orders Committee.

The right granted by this paragraph shall not apply to any planning application which
is deemed by or on behalf of the Head of Planning Service to be a departure from
the development plan unless that application either:

PI-16971-RWJ/175854

Page 57



amounts to or includes the creation of five or more new dwellings, or

amounts to or includes the direct creation of five or more new jobs.

(vi) applications including Lawful Development Certificate applications submitted by
serving Members of the Council or Officer of the Council who may be seen to be
involved in processing and / or determination of planning applications (ie staff
employed in the Planning Service, Chief Executive, Deputy Chief Executive,
Corporate Directors, Heads of Service and other Officers who regularly have an
input into the planning system — eg highways and drainage, legal, environmental
health, housing officers, economic development or their close relatives (defined as
spouses / partners, parents, children, brothers and sisters) or a close friend of a
serving councillor or such officer).

The provisions of this paragraph shall not apply to such applications as are deemed
to be departure applications. Those departure applications may be refused by
officers under delegated powers and then subject to a full written report to the next
meeting of the Committee so as to ensure the transparency and accountability of the
decision taken. Where officers wish to approve such a departure application then
that approval must be granted by the Committee.”

PI-16971-RWJ/175854

Page 58



NEWID / CHANGE
2

Page 59



APPENDIX

4.6 Planning Procedure Rules

CONTENTS

4.6.1 Introduction

4.6.2 Decision making on planning applications

4.6.3 Pre-determination discussions by officers with applicants
4.6.4 Lobbying of and by councillors

4.6.5 Seating and speaking arrangements at meetings of the Planning and Orders
Committee

4.6.6 Public meetings relating to development proposals

4.6.7 Councilors who are members of the Planning and Orders Committee and who
are also town or community councilors

4.6.8 Correspondence received by councilors

4.6.9 Registration and declaration of interests

4.6.10 Development proposals submitted by councilors and officers
4.6.11 Officers’ report to the Planning and Orders Committee
4.6.12 Decisions contrary to officer recommendation

4.6.13 Appeals against Council decisions

4.6.14 Conduct of officers

4.6.15 Councilor/officer relationship

4.6.16 Site visits by the Planning and Orders Committee
4.6.17 Gifts and hospitality

4.6.18 Training

Appendix

PL-16971-RWJ/173956 Page 1

Page 60



4.6.19 Protocol for site visits by the Planning and Orders Committee
4.6.20 Role of the Committee Chairperson

4.6.21 Public Speaking

4.6.1 Introduction

4.6.1.1 Determining planning applications is an important duty undertaken by the County
Council. These rules set out how the Council as local planning authority will deal with
planning applications. The rules apply to councilors and officers as the context requires.

4.6.1.2 Most applications will be determined by planning officers acting on behalf of the
local planning authority and the Planning and Orders Committee (the Committee) will
determine all other applications. The rules as to whether officers or the Committee will
determine applications are contained in Part 3 of this Constitution. Of those instances
where the decision may be made by the Committee, the potentially most significant is
where the local councillor (that is any one of the councillors in whose ward the proposed
development site is located) may require that the application (which would otherwise be
decided by officers) should be submitted to the Committee for determination. In these
cases, the local councillor must ‘call-in’ such application in writing addressed to the Chief
Planning Officer within 21 days of the date of the letter notifying him / her of the
application. In the case of those applications classified as ‘fast-track’ economic ones, the
period within which to refer it to the Committee will be only 14 days. The local councillor(s)
who called-in the application may withdraw their call-in at any time before the Committee
Agenda is published by notifying to the case officer and confirming the withdrawal in
writing.

4.6.1.3 Planning is not an exact science. Rather, it relies on informed judgement within a
firm policy context. It is also highly contentious because the decisions affect the lives of
everyone and the private interests of individuals, landowners and developers. This is
heightened by the openness of the system (it actively invites public opinion before taking a
decision) and the legal nature of development plans and decision notices. It is important,
therefore, that the process is characterised by open and transparent decision making.

4.6.1.4 One of the key purposes of the planning system is to control development in the
public interest. In performing this role, planning necessarily affects land and property
interests, the financial value of landholdings and the quality of the environment. It is
important, therefore, that local planning authorities should make planning decisions
affecting these interests, openly, impartially, with sound judgement and for justifiable
reasons. The process should leave no justifiable grounds for suggesting that a decision
has been partial, biased or not well-founded.

4.6.2 Decision Making on Planning Applications

4.6.2.1 Decisions on planning applications are sometimes referred to as regulatory or
quasi-judicial decisions and this means that those making such decisions must

4.6.2.1.1 take into account all relevant planning considerations

PL-16971-RWJ/173956 Page 2

Page 61



4.6.2.1.2 ignore irrelevant or non planning considerations
4.6.2.1.3 act impartially, fairly and not take into account any political considerations

4.6.2.2 Planning law requires local planning authorities to determine planning applications
in accordance with the Statutory Development Plan unless material planning
considerations indicate otherwise. The emphasis in determining applications is upon a
'‘plan-led' system.

4.6.2.3 The basis of the planning system is the consideration of private proposals against
wider public interests. Much is often at stake in this process and opposing views are often
strongly held by those involved.

4.6.2.4 Those persons determining planning applications have a duty to take into account
representations made to the local planning authority as a result of consultation with
interested bodies or as a result of public notice or neighbour notification. In doing so it is
necessary to decide which representations are material to the decision to be made, and, if
so, what weight to attach to them. This conclusion should not be reached by the
Committee until all the facts have been presented in the officer's report to the Committee.

4.6.2.5 Councillors must not give a commitment in relation to any planning matter prior to
its consideration at Committee. It is recognised, however, that councillors will from time to
time be approached individually by applicants, agents and objectors in relation to planning
proposals. These rules are intended to assist councillors in dealing with these approaches
and is designed to ensure that the integrity of the decision making process is preserved.

4.6.2.6 Failure to follow these rules without good reason could be taken into account in
investigations into possible maladministration and any investigation regarding the conduct
of councillors and / or officers.

PL-16971-RWJ/173956 Page 3

Page 62



4.6.3 Pre-determination Discussions by Officers with Applicants

4.6.3.1 In any discussions on planning issues, it will always be made clear at the outset,
that such discussion:
¢ will not bind the local planning authority to make a particular decision, and
e that any views expressed are based on the officers' provisional professional
judgement but do not commit the local planning authority to any particular decision.

4.6.3.2 Any advice given will:
e be consistent and based upon the Development Plan and other material
considerations,,
e be impartial and the best that the officer can give in the circumstances, and
¢ try to highlight any apparent problems.

4.6.3.3 No Councillor - whether they serve on the Committee or not - shall take part in the
officers' discussions with applicants at any stage prior to determination of the application.

Where this does occur. a complaint may be made agatnst the councior to the Councl s
Monttoring Officer

4.6.4 Lobbying of and by Councilors

4.6.4.1 Councillors who are Members of the Committee

4.6.4.1.1 Councillors who are members of the Committee are likely to be approached by
applicants, objectors and others interested in the outcome of planning applications.
Because of the quasi-judicial or regulatory nature of planning decisions, councillors on the
Committee should not allow themselves to be lobbied by anyone - whether for or against
an application. If approached they should inform the person seeking to lobby them that if
they discuss the application with that person, this may disqualify them from taking part in
the decision on the application. Instead potential lobbyists should be advised to contact
either their local councillor (see 4.6.4.3 below) or an appropriate officer within the Planning
Department.

4.6.4.1.2 Councillors who are on the Committee should not organise local support or
opposition to a planning proposal if they later wish to take part in the discussion on the
application.

4.6.4.1.3 In taking into account the need to make decisions impartially, councillors on the
Committee should not favour or appear to favour any person, company, group or locality
and should not declare which way they intend to vote in advance of the meeting. To do so
without all relevant information and views would be unfair and prejudicial. If the councillor
feels that the public would believe he/she had come to a conclusive view on the planning
matter or application before the meeting, or that he/she has been lobbied by an interested
person then he/she should not take part in the debate, nor vote on the issue - this is
without prejudice to his/her right to address the committee as provided for in section
4.6.5.2 of these rules.

PL-16971-RWJ/173956 Page 4

Page 63



4.6.4.1.4 Where the Monitoring Officer or his/her representative believes that a councillor
has prejudiced his/her position by expressing a conclusive view on an application before
its determination by the Committee, the Monitoring Officer or his/her representative will
advise the councillor that it would be inappropriate for him/her to take part in the debate,
or vote on the application. The final decision, however, rests with the councillor - subject
to any external scrutiny.

4.6.4.2 Councillors-who-are-not-members-of the Committee

Councillors who are ret-members of the Committee should not be lobbied or allow
themselves to be lobbied, whether by applicants, objectors or anyone else interested in
the outcome of a planning application. Councillors - whether or not they are on the
Committee - should not lobby councillors who are on the Committee. i-approached such

%mmwmwﬁ%mmmumm

 tho : 543 : A : .
Departmeﬂ%—b‘rsuehra{;eenemer-isrlobmedhe#she should not lo tHors who are
Committee-

4.6.4.3 Local Councillors

4.6.4.3.1 There are differences to the rules set out in 4.6.4.1.1 and 4.6.4.2 in relation to
the ‘local councillor’ i.e. any of the councillors in whose ward the proposed development is
located.

4.6.4.3.2 If the local councillor is not a member of the Committee then he/she can
legitimately be lobbied by an applicant, objector or anyone else interested in the outcome
of a planning application. If such councillor is lobbied then, provided that he/she does not
have an interest to declare in accordance with the Council’s Code of Conduct for
Councilors, he/she will be entitled to make representations to and address the Committee.
However he/she must not themselves lobby, whether directly or indirectly, councillors who
are on the Committee.

4.6.4.3.3 If a local councillor is a member of the Committee then, the provision of rule
4.6.4.3.2 above will also apply to them and he/she may address the Committee but will
not have the right either to propose or second any recommendation or to vote on the
application. But he/she may should they so wish, refer the person seeking to lobby them
to another councillor who is not on the Committee and, for the purpose of these rules,
such a councillor will be regarded as a local councillor.

4.6.4.3.4 Local councillors may not become involved in making any representations at
meetings of the Committee or participating in decision making on planning applications if
they have an interest to declare in accordance with the Council’s Code of Conduct for
Councillors. This is so regardless as to whether or not they are on the Committee. If a
local councillor is in this position he / she should refer any potential lobbyists to another
councillor who is not on the Committee and, for the purpose of these rules, such a
councillor will be regarded as a local councillor.

4.6.4.4 Where letters of ‘neighbour notification’ of a planning application are sent to
properties not in the same ward as the application site, then the councillors who

PL-16971-RWJ/173956 Page 5

Page 64



represents those properties may also speak as local councillors at the Committee. This
rule only gives the right to speak at the Committee and confers no other rights on that
councillor as a local councillor.

4.6.5 Seating and Speaking Arrangements at Meetings of the Committees

4.6.5.1.1 When attending meetings of the Committee, councillors who are not members of
the Committee should sit quite separately from councillors who are on the Committee -
whether or not they intend addressing the Committee. They should not communicate with
those councillors who are on the Committee and who will be making decisions. The
objective of this rule is to emphasise the quasi-judicial nature of the Committee’s
proceedings when considering planning applications.

4.6.5.1.2 Other than speaking as local councillor, members of the Committee may only
participate on an application where they have been present at all previous substantive
considerations of that application by the Committee. Substantive consideration means
where there has been a presentation by the officer on the application, any discussion by
the Committee on the merits of the application or an official site visit of the application site.

4.6.5.2 The right to address the Committee shall apply to any member of the Planning and
Orders Committee (including a local councillor) who:

¢ has been lobbied, or

e who may have already expressed a conclusive view on an application, or

e who has spoken on the application at Town or Community Council level or the local

councilor, or

e is a councillor who represents another ward as referred to in 4.6.4.3.3.
However if this right is exercised, the councillor on the Committee should comply with
paragraph 4.6.5.1 above when consideration is given to the particular matter and may not
participate in the decision making and should declare at the meeting why he/she is not
participating in the decision.

4.6.5.3 The Committee Chairperson will conduct business at the meeting in accordance
with the attached Appendix.

PL-16971-RWJ/173956 Page 6

Page 65



4.6.6 Public Meetings Relating to Development Proposals

4.6.6.1 Officers involved in the processing or determination of planning matters should not
attend public meetings in connection with development proposals or submitted planning
applications, unless those meetings have been arranged by or with the express
agreement of the Authority. To do so could lead to allegations of bias or prejudice in
relation to a particular point of view. If put in such a position of attending meetings
arranged by, or with the consent of, the Authority, or by accident, then officers should take
great care to maintain impartiality, concentrate on providing factual information, listen to
comments and avoid giving views on the merits or otherwise of the proposal.

4.6.6.2 Similarly, councillors involved in the determination of planning applications should
take great care to maintain impartiality when attending public meetings in relation to
planning matters. At such meetings those councillors should be cautious in expressing
their views on the merits of proposals. They may express a predisposition but should not
express what can be interpreted as either predetermination or bias towards or against the
proposal. Councillors who wish to coment are advised to clearly state that their view is
provisional, based on their knowledge as at that date, and that they will be called upon to
consider the matter anew and in the light of all relevant matters when making a decision
on the proposal.ne e-merits-or-otherwis a-proposal-should-be-given Where a
councillor who is a member of the Committee indicates that they have a closed mind on a
particular proposal (i.e. they are predetermined) or that they are biased on the proposal
then the law prohibits them from participating in the decision-making process .

4.6.7 Councillors who are Members of the Committee and who are also Town or
Community Councillors

4.6.7.1 In law there is nothing in principle to prohibit a councillor who has participated in a
planning matter at a Town or Community Council meeting from then participating on that
matter as a member of the Planning Committee provided that the councillor is not
predetermined on or biased as regards that application.

4.6.7.2 Councillors are entitled to demonstrate a predisposition on a matter but they must
ensure that they are not predetermined (i.e. that they have closed their mind on the merits
of the proposal) on that matter. In other words, a councillor who sits on the Planning

PL-16971-RWJ/173956 Page 7

Page 66



Committee may publicly give an indication of their view on any application before they are

called to make a decision on it but their view must be couched in reasonable terms and

they must acknowledge that they have not closed their minds to making a decision on the

merits of the matter at a future date.

4.6.7.3 Any councillor who sits on the Planning Committee and who feels the need to

make a public statement on an application before it comes to that Committee is strongly
advised to specifically indicate that their view is provisional: based on what they know at
that point in time; and that they will need to consider the matter anew in the light of all the

relevant matters relating to that application when it comes to making a decision on the
application (see also 4.6.6.2 above).

PL-16971-RWJ/173956 Page 8

Page 67




4.6.8 Correspondence Received by Councillors

Should councillors receive directly any correspondence from persons interested in the
outcome of a planning application they shall ensure that a copy is forwarded to the
Development Control Section. The Section will then:

4.6.8.1 if time permits, send a copy to the applicant or his/her agent so as to allow him/her
an opportunity to respond,

4.6.8.2 place a copy of all representations on the Planning file,

4.6.8.3 if time permits ensure that the report to Committee refers to the correspondence
received.

4.6.9 Registration and Declaration of Interests

The Law and the Council’'s Code of Conduct for both councillors and officers in relation to
these matters is of particular relevance to those dealing with planning applications and
must be followed at all times.

4.6.10 Development Proposals Submitted by Councillors and Officers

4.6.10.1 Proposals by serving councillors (whether or not they are councilors on the
Committee), certain categories of officers and their close friends and relatives can easily
give rise to suspicions of impropriety. It is vital that they are handled in a way which gives
no grounds for accusations of favouritism. In these rules “relatives” encompass spouse or
partner, parent, grandparent, child, grandchild, brother or sister.

4.6.10.2 Planning applications falling within the following categories will be reported to the
Committee for consideration and not dealt with by officers under 'delegated powers'":

e those where the applicant is a serving councillor or the relative of a serving
councillor,

e those where a serving councillor acts as agent or has prepared any part of the
application or plans,

e those where the applicant is a relevant officer or their relative. In this rule “relevant
officer” means the Chief Executive, all Corporate Directors, all Heads of Service, all
officers working in the Planning Department and all other officers whose work is
directly linked to the development control process (such as officers in Highways
and Environmental Health who are consultees or lawyers who advice and represent
the Planning Department in development control matters),

e those where the applicant is a close friend of a serving councillor or relevant officer.

In this rule “planning application” shall mean all applications required by statute to be
made and which (apart from this rule) would fall to be determined under the Council’s
Constitution by the Head of Planning Service. These would include applications for outline
consent, reserved matters approval, listed building consent, conservation area consent,
consent under Tree Preservation Orders and so forth.

4.6.10.3 Planning officers shall endeavour to identify and highlight such applications and
shall accordingly inform the Head of the Planning Service and the Authority's Monitoring
Officer. Serving councillors who make applications, who act as agents or who prepare
plans or whose relatives make applications, should play no part in the decision-making

PL-16971-RWJ/173956 Page 9

Page 68



process for that proposal.

4.6.10.4. The Monitoring Officer should confirm in the Committee report that such
application has been processed normally and must, therefore, be given the opportunity to
review the file.

4.6.10.5 Officers involved in the development control process must not prepare plans or
act as agent for any person or body (including their relatives) pursuing a planning matter
with the Council. If they submit a proposal on their own behalf, they should take no part in
the processing of that application.

4.6.11 Officers' Report to the Committee

4.6.11.1 All planning applications reported to the Committee will have a full written report
including a reasoned assessment of the proposal and a justified recommendation.

4.6.11.2 Any new matters which have arisen between the preparation of the report and the
date of the Committee will be reported orally and references to this will be included in the
minutes.

4.6.11.3 Every planning application file will contain an accurate account of events
throughout its life, particularly the outcome of meetings or significant telephone
conversations.

4.6.11.4 The same principles of good record keeping will also be observed in relation to
enforcement matters. Monitoring of record keeping will be undertaken on a continuous
basis by managers within the Development Control Section.

4.6.12 Decisions Contrary to Officer Recommendation

4.6.12.1 Where the Committee are mindful to either approve or refuse a proposed
development contrary to an Officer recommendation, the item shall be deferred until the
following meeting so as to allow the officers to report further on the matter. The
Committee must set out the reasons for wishing to decide against the officer
recommendation. Committee members should adhere to these Rules when making
planning decisions and take policy guidance from planning officers into due regard and
only vote against their recommendations where genuine and material planning reasons
can be identified. A detailed minute of the Committee's reason(s) shall be made and a
copy placed on the application file. Where deciding the matter contrary to the
recommendation may risk costs on appeal the Committee will take a recorded vote when
deciding the application irrespective of the requirements of paragraph 4.1.18.5 of the
Constitution.

PL-16971-RWJ/173956 Page 10

Page 69



4.6.12.2 The officer’s further report shall detail the reasons put forward by the members,
indicate whether such reasons are, in their view, genuine and material planning reasons
and discuss the land use planning issues raised.

4.6.12.3 In the case where councillors wish to add or amend conditions which are
recommended by officers, the officers should be invited to draft such a condition and
bring this back for approval at the subsequent meeting unless the drafting is
straightforward and can be agreed at the initial meeting.

4.6.12.4 Where planning officers are unable to defend such decisions on appeal (due to
requirements of the professional conduct rules of the Royal Town Planning Institute -
RTPI) they shall make this point known to the Committee before the final vote is taken. In
such cases the Committee shall nominate (at least) two of its members who voted
contrary to the recommendation to appear at any appeal and explain the Committee’s
decisions and the reasons for them. These should, normally, be the proposer and
seconder of the proposal which was contrary to the officer's recommendation.

4.6.13 Appeals Against Council Decisions

4.6.13.1 Officers will organize and generally appear as witnesses at planning appeals and
other proceedings on behalf of the Council. In some circumstances it may be necessary
to appoint consultants to appear for the Council.

4.6.13.2 In giving evidence, officers will present the best possible case on behalf of the
Council whilst complying with the RTPI Code of Professional Conduct.

4.6.13.3 Where a decision contrary to officer recommendation is subject to an appeal and
officers have previously made known to the Committee that they are unable to defend
such decisions, officers shall report the appeal to the next Committee meeting. Councillors
will then be responsible for presenting the Council’s case at the appeal.

4.6.14 Conduct of Officers

4.6.14.1 Officers who are Chartered Town Planners are guided by the Royal Town
Planning Institute Code of Professional Conduct. All officers whether members of the
Institute or not shall abide by the same principles namely they -

4.6.14.1.1 Shall act with competence, honesty and integrity;

4.6.14.1.2 Shall fearlessly and impartially exercise their independent professional
judgement to the best of their skill and understanding;

4.6.14.1.3 Shall discharge their duty to their employers, clients, colleagues and others with
due care and diligence in accordance with the provisions of this Code;

4.6.14.1.4 Shall not bring the profession or the Royal Town Planning Institute into
disrepute;

4.6.14.1.5 Officers shall not disclose or use to the advantage of themselves or the
Authority information acquired in confidence in the course of their work;

PL-16971-RWJ/173956 Page 11

Page 70



4.6.14.1.6 Officers shall decline any discounts, gifts or commissions offered by any third
parties in connection with their work as professional planners.

4.6.15 Councillor / Officer relationship

4.6.15.1 In order to engender a committed professional relationship between both officers
and councillors, each shall have respect and regard for the roles both play within the
decision making process.

4.6.15.2 Councillors shall respect the advice given by officers at Committee or when
dealing with delegated applications and shall not place pressure on officers for a particular
recommendation or decision. Any officer who considers that this has happened should
deal with the matter as set-out under section 5.3.4 of this Constitution (Bullying,
Intimidation and Harassment).

4.6.16 Site Visits by the Planning and Orders Committee
4.6.16.1 The protocol on site visits is attached as an Appendix to these Rules.
4.6.17 Gifts and Hospitality

4.6.17.1 Advice to councillors on registration of gifts and hospitality is contained within the
Council’'s Code of Conduct for Members and shall be accordingly observed.

4.6.17.2 Officers during the course of carrying out their duties may be offered hospitality
from people with an interest in a planning proposal. Officers should refuse offers of
hospitality of any kind. If the receipt of hospitality is unavoidable officers must ensure that
the absolute minimum level is accepted and declare its receipt as soon as possible to the
Monitoring Officer.

PL-16971-RWJ/173956 Page 12

Page 71



4.6.18 Training

4.6.18.1 No member may sit on the Planning and Orders Committee unless and until they
have attended Induction Training. The contents of the Induction Training shall from time to
time be determined by the Head of Service (Planning and Public Protection). Updating
training thereafter will be provided at least twice a year to include changes in legislation or
procedure.

4.6.18.2 Councillors shall ensure that they attend a minimum 3 training events over a two
year period in order to keep abreast of planning matters and thus provide a positive input
into the decision making process. Attendance records will be monitored and reported to
the Council. Any member of the Planning and Orders Committee who fails to attend the
stated minimum number of training sessions shall be removed or suspended from the
Committee by vote of the full Council at such time as when the attendance records are
reported.

Appendix
4.6.19 Protocol Regarding Site Visits by the Planning and Orders Committee
4.6.19.1 Criteria for Site Visits

4.6.19.1.1 It is important that criteria should be set out for deciding when a site visit is
justified and consider the procedure for such visits. In this respect account should be
taken of the following points:-

(i) site visits can:
e cause delay to the decision making process,
e possibly lead to an appeal to The Planning Inspectorate on the basis of 'non-
determination’,
affect the Service's performance in respect of its 8 week target, and
lead to additional costs both to the Service and possibly to the applicant(s).

(i) there needs to be consistency both in the way that it is decided that a site visit should
take place and in the conduct of such visits. Otherwise it may leave the Authority open to
the accusation that site visits are arbitrary or possibly a lobbying device.

(iii) site visits should be carefully organised and well-attended to ensure that the purpose,
format and conduct are clearly established at the beginning and subsequently adhered to.

(iv) site visits should be used only where the expected benefits are substantial. The
'substantial benefit' test should apply in every case. Site visits should only be necessary if

the impact of the proposed development is difficult to visualise and comprehend, i.e.
where lack of clarity with the application makes visual assessment necessary

PL-16971-RWJ/173956 Page 13

Page 72



(v) site visits may be appropriate to consider large, more complex applications.

(vi) if the Committee are of a view that the site needs to be visited and seen before the
application can be determined, then only those members who attended the official site
visit may participate in and vote on the application when it is further considered by the
Committee.

Recommendation of site visits by officers shall be referred to within the report to
Committee.

4.6.19.1.2 Site visits should not apply in the following cases:

(i) to solely consider boundary or neighbour disputes,

(ii) to consider objections issued on competition grounds,

(iii) to consider objections raised on the ground of loss of property values,

(iv) to consider any other issues which are not material planning considerations,

(v) where councillors have already visited the site within the last 12 months, except in
exceptional circumstances

4.6.19.2 Requests for Site Visits

In order to adopt a structured approach to site visits the following format should be
adhered to:-

4.6.19.2.1 All requests for site visits must be made in writing to the Chief Planning Officer/
Planning Control Manager by 1.00pm on the final working day prior to the Committee
meeting. Any verbal request received prior to the Committee meeting must be followed up
in writing before the Planning Committee commences. The reason for the 'site visit' shall
be clearly stated and accordingly reported to the Planning Committee.

4.6.19.2.2 If a request is made for a 'site visit' during the Planning and Orders Committee
Meeting once again the reasons for the visit shall be recorded in the minutes.

4.6.19.3 Procedures at the Site Visit

4.6.19.3.1 The applicant shall be informed that a site visit will take place but will not be
allowed to be present during the visit to make any representations.

4.6.19.3.2 The primary purpose of the site visit will be for the planning officers to explain
the planning issues relating to the case and for councillors to view the site.

4.6.19.3.3 There shall be no discussions at the site visit as regards the merits of the
application. The site visit shall not be used as a forum for debate.

PL-16971-RWJ/173956 Page 14

Page 73



4.6.19.3.4 The Chairperson or Vice-Chairperson shall conduct and lead the site visit. If
either the Chairperson or the Vice-Chairperson is absent, councillors shall vote for one of
their number to act as Chairperson.

4.6.19.3.5 The Chairperson shall formally open the meeting and set out the reasons for
the visit.

4.6.19.3.6 The planning officer shall be requested to outline the proposal and the main
issues.

4.6.19.3.7 The councillors shall view the site, relevant buildings and surroundings as
necessary.

4.6.19.3.8 Councillors shall be offered the opportunity to raise questions or seek
clarification of points of fact with the planning officer and/or local councilors.

4.6.19.3.9 All local councillors in whose Ward the application site is located (if present)
shall be offered the opportunity to comment on the proposal.

4.6.19.3.10 Notes shall be made of the site meeting and these shall be accordingly
minuted at the following Planning Committee Meeting when the application is discussed.

4.6.19.4 Regular Review of Decisions

4.6.19.4.1 The Audit Commission's Report 'Building Quality' recommends that councillors
should visit a sample of implemented planning permission to assess the quality of the
decision. Such a review should improve the quality and consistency of decision-making,
thereby strengthening public confidence, and assist with reviews of planning policy.

4.6.19.4.2 The review should be undertaken annually. It should include examples from a
range of categories of development including applications which officers have determined
under delegated powers.

4.6.20 Role of the Committee Chairperson and Conduct of Business at the
Committee

4.6.20.1 Election of the Chairperson / Vice-Chairperson
4.6.20.1.1 The Chairperson shall be elected to his/her post by the councillors on the
Committee at its first meeting following the annual Council meeting. The councillors shall

at the same time elect a Vice-Chairperson for the same period of office or until such time
as either or both of them step down.

PL-16971-RWJ/173956 Page 15

Page 74



4.6.20.1.2 In the absence of the Chairperson for the whole or part of the Committee
meeting, the Vice-Chairperson shall be the Chairperson. If the Vice-Chairperson shall be
absent, the Committee shall choose one of their number present to be Chairperson for
that meeting or part of it until the Chairperson (or Vice-Chairperson) returns.

4.6.20.2 Responsibility of the Chairperson

The Chairperson shall have the following responsibilities:

4.6.20.2.1 to preside over meetings so that Committee business can be carried out
efficiently and with regards to the rights of councillors, officers and the interest of the
community as a whole.

4.6.20.2.2 to ensure that the Committee meeting is properly conducted as a forum for
debate on planning matters and statutory orders only.

4.6.20.2.3 to ensure that the business of the meeting is carried out in accordance with the
relevant provisions contained within the Council’'s Constitution.

4.6.20.2.4 to support the planning officers and the Monitoring Officer’s representative in
reminding members about their duty to adhere to genuine and material planning
discussions in their decision making process.

4.6.20.3 The Role of Officers at Committee Meetings

4.6.20.3.1 Officers shall provide professional advice to the Chairperson in order to ensure
that he/she is able to discharge the duties of the post.

4.6.20.3.2 Officers shall provide advice as follows:

(i) at pre-Committee meetings so that the Chairperson is fully briefed on issues that may
arise at meetings

(i) at any post-Committee meetings (if relevant)

(iii) during Committee meetings where questions are directed towards the Chairperson for
response

(iv) during any meetings which may be convened by officers in order to discuss issues
relevant to ‘planning’ or ‘orders’ issues

PL-16971-RWJ/173956 Page 16

Page 75



4.6.20.4 Conduct of Committee Meetings

4.6.20.4.1 Each agenda item for discussion or for information shall be introduced by the
Chairperson.

4.6.20.4.2 Once introduced the Chairperson shall ensure that the officer is allowed to
report on the item. Where the public speaking procedure applies to a particluar
application, this shall occur before the officer reports on the item.

4.6.20.4.3 The Chairperson shall allow the local councillors to speak first after the officer's
report. This is whether the local councilors wish to speak for or against the item and
whether or not they are on the Committee.

4.6.20.4.4 The Chairperson shall then allow the councillors to participate in the discussion
in the order in which he/she acknowledges their wish to speak.

4.6.20.4.5 The Chairperson will ensure that all councillors shall abide by the provisions of
the Council’s Constitution and by the relevant provisions of these Procedure Rules.

4.6.20.4.6 All those councillors wishing to speak shall be allowed an opportunity to do so.
Councillors shall refrain from making speeches and shall address the Committee on
‘planning’ (i.e. material planning considerations) and ‘orders’ matters only. The
Chairperson may intervene and curtail councillors who are making repetitions or irrelevant
statements.

4.6.20.4.7 Where officers need to respond to comments or questions from councillors then
the Chairperson shall ensure that officers are given that opportunity.

4.6.20.4.8 If the Chairperson wishes to speak as a local councillor on an item then the
provision of the Constitution shall apply equally to him/her as they apply to all councillors.

46.204.9

(i) At the conclusion of the discussion the Chairperson shall request councillors on the
Committee to vote on the matter under discussion. Unless councillors disagree with the
officers’ recommendation they shall indicate their voting intention through the showing of
hands.

(if) Should an amendment be proposed and seconded to the officer's recommendation
that amendment will be voted on first.

PL-16971-RWJ/173956 Page 17

Page 76



4.6.20.4.10 Al councillors and officers shall respect the position of Chairperson. The ruling
of the Chairperson on all questions of procedure at the Committee shall be final and not
open to discussion. The Chairperson shall ensure that at all times regard is had by all
councillors (including himself/herself) and officers to the protocol on Member/Officer
relationship and that respect is shown to the advice given by officers at the Committee.

4.6.21 Public Speaking
Eligibility to Speak

4.6.21.1 The planning application concerned must be on the agenda of the Planning and
Orders Committee meeting in question. In the event of an application being deferred,
public speaking will not be allowed if an opportunity has already been given at a previous
Committee meeting when the application has been fully considered.

4.6.21.2 Both applicants (or their agents) and objectors (or their agents) can speak and
there are no other qualifying criteria other than compliance with the Council's procedure.

4.6.21.3 Normally only one person can speak for and one person against an application.
Very exceptionally the Chair of the Committee may exercise his/her discretion to allow one
additional speaker per 'side’. This discretion will usually only be exercised for major
applications where there are significant differences of view within one 'side’ (e.g. two
people speaking against an application for a large supermarket where one represents the
views of retailers and the other the views of nearby residents). In such cases the 'other
side' will be allowed 2 speakers or twice the normal time, if they wish to use it.

4.6.21.4 Anyone requesting to speak must allow the Council to give their name and
contact number to other people (of the same view) wishing to speak so that they can
agree on a spokesperson, the issue to raise etc. If they cannot agree, the first person who
notified the Council of his/her intention to speak will normally be chosen to speak.
4.6.21.5 Requests to speak must be made to the Administrative Officer in the Planning
Department before the deadline referred to in the notification letters sent to applicants and
neighbours.

Time allowed to Speak

4.6.21.6 The spokesperson will be allowed up to 3 minutes to address the Committee.
Visual Aids

4.6.21.7 The spokesperson may not circulate or display written material in the Committee
meeting. Any written representations should have been submitted to the Council during
the statutory publicity period and will be summarised in the Officer's report.

Procedure

4.6.21.8 The procedure for public speaking at Committee is described in the appropriate
documents.

PL-16971-RWJ/173956 Page 18

Page 77



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 78



Agenda Item 9

PAPUR / ENCLOSURE
FF

Page 79



CYNGOR SIR YNYS MON / ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL

MEETING: STANDARDS COMMITTEE

DATE: 12 SEPTEMBER 2013

TITLE OF REPORT: INDEPENDENT REMUNERATION PANEL FOR
WALES - DRAFT SUPPLEMENTARY REPORT

PURPOSE OF THE REPORT: TO RESPOND TO CONSULTATION

REPORT BY: HEAD OF FUNCTION LEGAL AND
ADMINISTRATION/MONITORING OFFICER

CONTACT OFFICER: LYNN BALL, HEAD OF FUNCTION LEGAL AND
ADMINISTRATION/MONITORING OFFICER (ext
2586)

1. INTRODUCTION & BACKGROUND

Local Authorities now have only limited discretion in relation to the payment of allowances for
elected Members; with most decisions now being taken by the Independent Remuneration
Panel for Wales.

2. PROCESS

Members are referred to the IRP’s Annual Report of December 2012 and particularly
paragraphs 2.8, 2.9 and 2.10 together with Annex 1 Section 1 and Section 2 Table 2, the
relevant extracts of which are attached at Enclosure 1. At Enclosure 2 is a copy of the
County Council’'s remuneration decision, with regard to its limited area of discretion.

3. CONSULTATION

By letter dated 1** August 2013, the IRP issued a Draft Supplementary Report, on payments
to Co-Opted Members of Local Authorities, by way of consultation. This has been circulated
to the Co-Opted Members of the Standards Committee and a further copy is attached at
Enclosure 3. The proposals affect the Co-Opted Members of the Standards Committee (as
well as Co-Opted Members of the Audit and Scrutiny Committees). Those Members who are
affected are reminded that, pursuant to paragraph 12(2)(b)(vi), they have an inbuilt statutory
“dispensation” which overreaches the prejudicial interest permitting the Co-Opted Members
to participate in the consultation response.

4. RECOMMENDATION

To determine the Standards Committee response to the consultation and to instruct the
Monitoring Officer to respond by the deadline of 26" September 2013.

CC-015794-L.B/183939

Page 80



ATODIAD / ENCLOSURE
1

Page 81



Panel Annibynnol Cymru
ar Gydnabyddiaeth Ariannol
Independent Remuneration
Panel for Wales

Independent Remuneration
Panel for Wales

Annual Report

December 2012




2.5  Joint Scrutiny and other collaborative arrangements - The Panel
recognises that there is a developing pattern of such arrangements and will keep
under review the implications for its remuneration framework. For clarification in
respect of this report the Panel has decided that:

Determination (3) Where councils enter into joint arrangements the
Senior Salary (if paid) of the chair of the joint committee shall be paid by
his/her council. This Senior Salary will count against that council’s maximum.

2.6 Leaders of Opposition Groups - The Panel’s current framework provides for
the payment of a Senior Salary to the group leaders of other political groups,
providing the group meets the requirement of not less than ten per cent (10%) of all
council members. In line with the Panel’s Principles, and to reflect some expressed
concerns that a council’s allocation of Senior Salaries should be seen to be fair and
not partial, the Panel has made the following determination:

Determination (4) A council must pay a Senior Salary to the Leader of the
largest opposition group (subject to the 10% requirement).

Civic Salaries

2.7  The Panel understands that many principal councils support the functions of
the civic head/deputy civic head through a central budget to meet the costs of any
items that cannot reasonably be expected to be paid out of the Civic Salary. This
salary includes any out of pocket expenses not otherwise paid directly by their
authorities.

Co-opted members

2.8 The Panel received representations that the annual maximum (10 days)
payable may be too restrictive. Therefore, the Panel has decided that each council
will have discretion in determining the maximum to suit its circumstances.

2.9  The Panel recognises that time spent on attending authorised training events,
conferences and pre-meetings with officers can be part of the functions for which
co-opted members may be paid.

Determination (5) Relevant authorities may decide on the maximum number
of days for which co-opted members may be paid in any one year.

Determination (6) Payments cannot cover time spent on preparation but can
include authorised training events, conferences and pre-meetings with
officers. For the purposes of claiming:

a. A half day meeting is defined as up to 4 hours

b. A full day meeting is defined as over 4 hours

Page 83



Reimbursement of care expenses

2.10 The sum of £403 is the maximum amount a member or co-opted member is
able to claim for reimbursement of care expenses in any one month. As this is a
contribution to actual monthly costs, it cannot be annualised.

Isle of Anglesey Council

2.11 In April 2011 the Minister for Local Government and Communities introduced
special measures in respect of the functions of the Council and appointed
Commissioners to oversee its executive functions. In consequence the Panel
published a Supplementary Report setting different remuneration arrangements.
These were retained in the Annual Report (December 2011). The Minister has now
reinstated executive powers to the Council and therefore the Panel’'s remuneration
framework will apply. The Panel has issued another Supplementary Report

(22 October 2012 ®) setting out the details.

8 http://wales.gov.uk/irpwsub/home/publication/201314/finsuprepioa/?lang=en.

5

Page 84



Annex 1: Panel determinations and Framework for
remuneration of members and co-opted members of
relevant authorities

Section 1: The Panel’s Determinations for 2013/14

(1)  The Panel has decided that payments to members and co-opted members of
principal councils, National Park authorities and Welsh fire and rescue authorities
shall remain unchanged for 2013/14 (Tables 1 to 5).

(2)  There is no change to the maximum proportion of members who are eligible
to receive a Senior Salary (Table 6).

(3)  Where councils enter into joint arrangements the Senior Salary (if paid) of the
chair of the joint committee shall be paid by his/her council. This Senior Salary will
count against that council’s maximum.

(4) A council must pay a Senior Salary to the Leader of the largest opposition
group (subject to the 10% requirement).

(5) Relevant authorities may decide on the maximum number of days for which
co-opted members may be paid in any one year.

(6) Payments cannot cover time spent on preparation but can include authorised
training events, conferences and pre-meetings with officers. For the purposes of
claiming:

(a) A half day meeting is defined as up to 4 hours.

(b) A full day meeting is defined as over 4 hours.
(7) Each community and town council is permitted to make a payment to its

members of a maximum amount of £100 per year for costs incurred in respect of
telephone usage, information technology, consumables etc.

(8)  Community and town councils may continue to make payments to their
members in respect of travel costs for attending approved duties outside the area of
the council. Such payments must be the actual costs of travel by public transport or
the HMRC mileage allowances as below:

e 45p per mile up to 10,000 miles in the year.

e 25p per mile over 10,000 miles.

e 5p per passenger per mile — passenger supplement.

e 24p per mile for private motor cycles.

e 20p per mile for bicycles.

15

Page 85



Section 2: Salaries for members and co-opted members of principal
councils, National Park authorities and Welsh fire and rescue
authorities in 2013/2014

Table 1: Basic Salary, Senior and Civic Salaries shall be payable as follows to
: iy "

Group B Group C
(Cardiff, (Bridgend, (Blaenau Gwent,
Rhondda Caerphilly, Ceredigion,
Cynon Taf, | Carmarthenshire, Denbighshire,
Swansea) | Conwy, Flintshire, Merthyr-Tydfil,
Gwynedd, Newport, | Monmouthshire,
Neath-Port Talbot, Torfaen, Isle of
Pembrokeshire, Anglesey)
Powys;
Vale-of Glamorgan,
Wrexham)
Basic Salary £13,476 | £13,178 £13,175
Senior Salaries {inclusive of Basic Salary)
s £62,700 | £47,600 £42,300
Deputy Leader £37,100 | £33,460 £29 820
Other-Executive £31900 |£28,780 £25.660
Ba“‘” i £21,010 |£21,910 £21,910
S W £16,020 | £16,920 £16,020
Civic Salaries {inclusive of Basic Salary)
Sivie-Head
(Mayor/Chair-of Council) £23;716 | £21:376 £19,035
r Sivie-Head
(Deputy Mayor/Deputy Chair of Council) £18:445 | £16,626 £14.806

. Leader-of largest-opposition-group.-See IRPW Regulations, - Annex 2,-Part-1(2) for-a definition-of
“largest-opposition-group”-and “other political group".

17

Page 86



Table 2: Fees for co-opted members (with voting rights) of principal councils

Co-opted member Fee

Chair: £256 daily fee
£128 %2 daily fee

Ordinary members of standards committees who also chair | £226 daily fee

standards committees for community and town councils. £113 % daily fee
Ordinary members of standards committees; education £198 daily fee
scrutiny committee; crime and disorder scrutiny committee \ )

and audit committee £99 %2 daily fee

Table 2 notes

(i) Relevant authorities can decide on the maximum number of days for which
co-opted members may be paid in any one year.

(iii) Payments cannot cover time spent on preparation but can include authorised
training events, conferences and pre-meetings with officers. For the purposes of
claiming:

a. A half day meeting is defined as up to 4 hours.

b. A full day meeting is defined as over 4 hours.
National Parl horities (NPA)

Basic Salary £3.550
e T o - B

Chair® (Band-3) £8 875
: - os-Chai . £6.620

® Brecon Beacons, Pembrokeshire Coast, Snowdonia.

18

Page 87



ATODIAD / ENCLOSURE
2

Page 88



/VC‘»IL\(- ;;0 P ) /\3

He also reminded members that the Independent Remuneration Panel would be visiting
these offices Monday next to seek the views of elected members and statutory officers
regarding allowances.

MEMBERSHIP OF THE EXECUTIVE

In accordance with Paragraph 4.1.1.2.7 of the Constitution, the Leader of the Council
named the following as the members he had chosen to be Members of the Executive,
together with their Portfolio Responsibilities:-

Councillor leuan Williams (Leader) - Portfolio Holder for Education
Councillor J Arwel Roberts (Deputy Leader) Portfolio Holder for Planning and
the Environment

Councillor K.P.Hughes - Portfolio Holder for Social
Services and Housing

Councillor Aled Morris Jones - Economic Development, Tourism
and Leisure

Councillor H.Eifion Jones - Finance

Councillor Richard Dew - Highways, Property and Waste
Management

Councillor Alwyn Rowlands - Executive Business Manager,

Performance Transformation,
Corporate Plan and Human
Resources.

CHAIR OF THE DEMOCRATIC SERVICES COMMITTEE

In accordance with Paragraph 3.4.12.3 of the Council's Constitution, it was RESOLVED to
appoint Councillor Vaughan Hughes to serve as the Chair of the Democratic Services
Committee for the municipal year.

CONFIRMATION OF SCHEME OF DELEGATION

The Chairperson confirmed such part of the Scheme of Delegation as the Constitution
determined it was for the Council to agree (as set out in Paragraph 3.2 of the Constitution).

PROGRAMME OF ORDINARY MEETINGS OF THE COUNTY COUNCIL

RESOLVED to approve the following programme of ordinary meetings of the Council
for the ensuing year:-

10 October, 2013 - 2:00 pm
5 December, 2013 - 2:00 pm
27 February, 2014 - 2:00 pm

15 May, 2014 (Annual Meeting) - 2:00 pm
THE SCHEME OF MEMBER REMUNERATION

Submitted - A joint report by the Head of Function (Finance) and the Interim Head of
Democratic Services on the scheme of member remuneration.

Reported - That the Payments to members including co-opted members for 2013/14 was
prescribed by the Independent Remuneration Panel (IRP) as set out in its annual report
(December 2012). This information needed to be reported to the County Council in order
to confirm the number of Members entitled to a senior salary. The Council had discretion
on the number of senior salaries up the maximum set by the Panel.

Page 89



The IRP report provides that the maximum number of Councillors eligible for payment of a
senior salary shall be 15. The table set out at Para 1.2 of the report detailed salaries for
members in 2013/14 as regards basic salary, senior salary and civic salaries.

The report contained details of restrictions stipulated by the IRP and also detailed other
payments and allowances payable as prescribed by the IRP including co-opted member
payment.

RESOLVED

1. To confirm the allocation of senior salaries to office holders for 2013-14 as
detailed in Paragraph 1.5 of the report;

2. Not to allocate the remaining senior salary available to the Chair of the Democratic
Services Committee;

3. To note other details on payments and allowances for 2013/14 as prescribed by
_ the Independent Remuneration Panel and set out in this report.

APPOINTMENT TO OUTSIDE BODIES

Reported by the Interim Head of Democratic Services — That prior to the May 2013 election
an exercise was undertaken by officers in consultation with Group Leaders to review the
schedule of outside bodies in view of the reduction in the number of Members to serve on
such bodies after the election and consequential impact on workloads.

There were some outside bodies requiring Executive Membership and such appointments
were made by the Leader under delegated authority. There were appointments to other
outside bodies that needed to be made by the Council as per the appendix to this report.

The appointment to outside bodies will normally be for a period of four years up to the date
of the next local government election in May 2017 and subject to annual review by the
Council and Executive.

The report also dealt with other issues including local outside bodies and representatives
on school governing bodies.

RESOLVED

1. To confirm the Member(s) representatives to serve on the outside bodies listed on
the appendix to this report (except those outside bodies to be determined by the
Leader);

2. Where future modifications are required to the Council’s representation on
outside bodies, authority be given to the Chief Executive to undertake the task in
consultation with Group Leaders;

3. In relation to the Council’s representation on school governing bodies, authority
be given to the Corporate Director of Lifelong Learning in consultation with Group
Leaders to make such appointments.

POLITICAL BALANCE AND APPOINTMENT OF COUNCILLORS TO COMMITTEES

Page 90




Agenda Item 7

EETING: TCOUNTY COUNCIL

DATE. 30 MAY 2013

TITLE OF REPORT: THE SCHEME OF MEMBER REMUNERATION FOR
2013114

REPORT BY- INTERIM HEAD OF DEMOCRATIC SERVICES AND
HEAD OF FUNCTION RESOURCES

PURPOSE OF REPORT: | TO DETERMINE THE NUMBER OF SENIOR SALARY
PAYMENTS FOR 2013/14

1.0 INTRODUCTION

1.1 The Payments to members including co-opted members for 2013 /14 is prescribed
by the Independent Remuneration Panel (IRP) as set out in its annual report
(December 2012). This information needs to be reported to the Council in order to
confirm the number of Members entitled to a senior salary. The Council has discretion
on the number of senior salaries up to the maximum set by the Panel.

1.2 The IRP report provides that the maximum number of Councillors eligible for
payment of a senior salary shall be 15. The table below sets out salaries for
members in 2013/14 as regards basic salary, senior salary and civic salaries.

Basic Salary

| £13,175

Senior Salaries - inclusive of Basic Salary:

Leader (Band 1)

£42,300

Deputy Leader (Band 1)

£29,820

Other Executive Members (Band 2) £25,660

Committee Chairs

£21,910

Leader of Largest Opposition Group | £21,910

Leader of other Political Group* £16,920

Chair of the Council

£19,035

Vice Chair of Council

£14,805

(*Other political group means a political group other than a controlling group or the
largest opposition group which comprises not less than 10% of the numbers of the

Council.)

1.3 For 2013/14 the IRP has stipulated that:

. A member must not be paid more than one Senior Salary
. A member must not be paid a Senior Salary and a Civic Salary
. All Senior Salaries and Civic Salaries are paid inclusive of Basic Salary.
s Page 1 -
Page 1

Page 91




1.4 In addition a Councillor in receipt of Band 1 and Band 2 Senior Salaries cannot

receive a salary from Welsh Fire and Rescue Authority for which s/he has been
appointed.

1.5 Itis recommended that senior salaries are payable to the following office holders
during 2013/14.

Chair of Council

Vice Chair of Council

Leader

Deputy Leader

Other Executive Members (5)

Chair of 2 Scrutiny Committees

Chair of Planning and Orders Committee
Chair of Audit Committee

Leader of Largest Opposition Group

1.6 During 2012/13 the Chair of the Democratic Services Committee was paid a senior
salary. The Council may wish to continue this practice for 2013/14 and allocate the
remaining senior salary available for this purpose. There are other options for the
use of the remaining allowance which could include the Leader of another
opposition group or the Chair of another committee but only if they are not already
in receipt of a senior salary.

2.0 Other Payments and Allowances

21 The remainder of this report details other payments and allowances payable as
prescribed by the IRP.

Reimbursement of Travel Expenses for Official Business

2.2 The Panel has decided there will be no change in 2013/14 to inclusive rates. Current
HMRC rates apply.

45p per mile - up to 10,000 miles

25p per mile - over 10,000 miles

5p per passenger per mile — passenger supplement
24p per mile — for private motor cycles

20p per mile — for bicycles

Subsistance Allowance for 2013/14

2.3 Reimbursement of subsistance expenses for members and co-opted members are
based on the maximum rates set out below by the Panel on the basis of receipted

claims.
. £28 per day — day allowance for meals, including breakfast where not
provided in the overnight charge
. £150 - London overnight
. £120 - Cardiff overnight
L Page 2
Page 2

Page 92



. £95 - elsewhere overnight
. £25 - overnight staying with friends and family

Co-opted Member Payment 2013/14

24 Fees for Co-opted members (with voting rights) have been set by the Panel as

follows:

Co-opted Member Fee

Chair £256 daily fee*
(£128 ' daily fee)

Oridinary members of £226 daily fee*

Standards Committee who £113 % daily fee

also chair the Standards
Committee for Community
and Town Councils

Ordinary members of £198 daily fee*
Standards Committee, £99 ¥ daily fee
Scrutiny Committees

(dealing with education

and crime and disorder

matters) and the Audit

Committee.

*A full meeting is defined as over 4 hours, and a half day meeting is defined as
up to 4 hours.

Care Allowance

2.5 The Council is also obliged to make payments to members and co-opted members
known as a care allowance for the reimbursment of necessary expenses for the
care of dependant children and adults up to a maximum of £403 per month.

3.0 Recommendations

1. To confirm the allocation of senior salaries to office holders as per paragraph
1.5 above for 2013/14

2, To decide whether the remaining senior salary available is allocated to the
chair of the Democratic Services Committee or another qualifying role.

3. To note other details on payments and allowances for 2013/14 as prescribed

by the IRP and set out in this report.

»e Page 3~

Page 3
Page 93



ATODIAD / ENCLOSURE
3

Page 94



Panel Annibynnol Cymru
ar Gydnabyddiaeth Ariannol

Independent Remuneration
Panel for Wales

Our Ref. qA900196

To:

Leaders and Chief Executives of County and County Borough Councils
Chairs and Chief Executives of National Park Authorities

Chairs and Clerks of Fire and Rescue Authorities

Leader and Chief Executive of Welsh Local Government Association
Head of Democratic/Members Services of County and County

Borough Councils, National Park Authorities and Fire and Rescue Authorities

1 August 2013
Dear Colleagues

Supplementary Report of the Independent Remuneration Panel in respect of
payments to Co-opted Members

| enclose a draft of the Supplementary Report that the Independent Remuneration
Panel is issuing in respect of payments to co-opted members of local authorities.
This arises from the issues that were raised with the Panel during our visits to the 22
Principal Authorities, the 3 National Park Authorities and the 3 Fire and Rescue
Authorities. While these are matters that would normally be dealt with in our Annual
Report, in the interests of fairness we consider that they should be resolved as soon
as possible, rather that wait for the implementation of the next Annual Report in
2014.

The Panel welcomes all views on the proposals contained in the draft Report but
would ask you to ensure that it is brought to the attention of all co-opted members of
your authority so that they have an opportunity to feed in their views directly.

Responses to the draft are required by 26" September 2013.

Yours sincerely

Page 95



U .

Richard Penn
Chair

Independent Remuneration Panel for Wales

Page 96



Panel Annibynnol Cymru
ar Gydnabyddiaeth Ariannol

Independent Remuneration
Panel for Wales

Our Ref: qA900196

To:

Leaders and Chief Executives of County and County Boroudh Councils
Chairs and Chief Executives of National Park Authoﬂﬂés A

Chairs and Clerks of Fire and Rescue Authorities

Leader and Chief Executive of Welsh Local Government Association

Head of Democratic/Members Services of County and County

Borough Councils, National Park Authorities and;Plre and Rescue Authorities

1 August 2013

Dear Colleagues

DRAFT SUPPLEMENTARY REPORT -
PAYMENTS TO CO-OPTED MEMBERS OF LOCAL AUTHORITIES

1. This constitutes @ Supplementary Report of the Independent Remuneration
Panel for Wales (the Panel) in accordance with Section 147 of the Local
Government Measure (Wales) 2011 (the Measure). It relates to payments
made to co-opted members of Principal Authorities, National Park Authorities
and Fire and Rescue Authorities, who have the right to vote.

2. During a 10 week period, from March to June 2013 the Panel visited each of
the 28 authorities and a significant number of points were raised at these
meetings. The Panel will be considering these over the coming months in
relation to the next or future Annual Reports. However, issues came to light in
respect of payments to co-opted members that the Panel believes should be
actioned in advance of the next Annual Report which will not take effect until
Spring 2014.

Page 97



3. These issues are:

i)

i)

iii)

Recognising that the preparation for meetings can be very time
consuming but the current Remuneration Framework does not allow
this time to be included for payment.

While co-opted members are entitled to claim travelling expenses, the
Framework does not indicate whether travelling time to and from
meetings can be counted in the assessment of whether a meeting is a
full day or half day for payment purposes.

Several co-opted members expressed concerns that they were not
made aware, in advance whether meetings were scheduled for a half
day or a full day. This created difficulties for planning their diaries,
particularly if the individual member had other work related activities to
be planned. It was suggested that the Monitering Officer (or other
relevant officer) could be authorised to set the appropriate fee in
advance having determined the likely time required to deal with the
agenda.

There was a lack of clarity over what constituted a ‘meeting”. The
Panel was asked to consider whether it includes other eommittees or
working groups (including task & finish groups) that co-opted members
are requested to attend.

4. The Panel has considered these matters and has decided:

Determinations

)

i)

ii)

iv)

Regards

Reasonable time for pre meeting preparation is eligible to be included
in claims made by co-opted members the extent of which can be
determined by the appropriate officer in advance of the meeting.
Travelling time to and from the place of the meeting can be included in
the claims for payments made by co-opted members (up to the
maximum of the daily rate).

The appropriate officer within the authority can determine in advance
whether a meeting is programmed for a full day and the fee will be paid
on the basis of this determination even if the meeting finishes before
four hours has elapsed.

Meetings eligible for the payment of fee include other committees and
working groups (including task and finish groups) or any other formal
meeting to which co-opted members are requested to attend. (pre
meetings with officers, training and attendance at conferences are
already eligible for payment).

Yours sincerely

N

Chair

Independent Remuneration Panel for Wales

Page 98



Agenda Item 10

PAPUR / ENCLOSURE
G

Page 99



CYNGOR SIR YNYS MON / ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL

MEETING: STANDARDS COMMITTEE

DATE: 12 SEPTEMBER 2013

TITLE OF REPORT: LOCAL GOVERNMENT (DEMOCRACY) (WALES)
ACT 2013

PURPOSE OF THE REPORT: TO UPDATE THE COMMITTEE ON THE OUTCOME

OF THEIR CONSULTATION RESPONSE & OTHER
RELATED ISSUES

REPORT BY: HEAD OF FUNCTION LEGAL AND
ADMINISTRATION/MONITORING OFFICER

CONTACT OFFICER: LYNN BALL, HEAD OF FUNCTION LEGAL AND
ADMINISTRATION/MONITORING OFFICER (ext
2586)

1. INTRODUCTION & BACKGROUND

On the 25™ July 2012 the Standards Committee agreed on a consultation response to the
Welsh Government's White Paper on Promoting Local Democracy. The Committee’s
response was restricted to those areas within the Committee’s remit and attached at
Enclosures 1 & 2 respectively are the Report which was considered by the Committee on
the 25" July 2012 and the response which was subsequently sent to the Welsh Government
on behalf of the Committee.

2. CURRENT POSITION

The Act has now received Royal Assent. At Enclosure 3 is a copy of the summary of the
content of the new legislation, with those extracts of significance to the Standards Committee
highlighted. With one exception, no commencement dates have yet been fixed. Matters in
respect of which the Standards Committee was asked to provide a consultation response,
and which are not referred to in Enclosure 3 have not been included in the legislation.

3. RECOMMENDATION

To note the Report for information.

CC-015794-LB/183965
Page 100




ATODIAD / ENCLOSURE
1

Page 101



ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL

MEETING: STANDARDS COMMITTEE

DATE: 25 JULY 2012

TITLE OF REPORT: TO CONSIDER THE WELSH GOVERNMENT’S
WHITE PAPER ON PROMOTING LOCAL
DEMOCRACY

PURPOSE OF THE REPORT: TO AGREE CONSULTATION RESPONSE TO THE

WELSH GOVERNMENT’S WHITE PAPER ON
PROMOTING LOCAL DEMOCRACY

REPORT BY: HEAD OF FUNCTION LEGAL AND
ADMINISTRATION/MONITORING OFFICER

DOCUMENTS ENCLOSED

p Welsh Government’'s White Paper on Promoting Local Democracy

BACKGROUND
e Consultees are required to respond to the Consultation by 3™ August 2012.

e Those sections of the White Paper which relate to the work of the Standards
Committee are:-

- paragraph 52 (question 29) and

- paragraph 66 to 68 (questions 38, 39, 40, 41, 42, 43 and 44)

e In addition to the questions put, the Committee may also wish to include other
related/connected issues in its formal response. The following issues are suggested
for discussion, but should not restrict the Committee from putting forward additional
proposals or observations:-

Whether any Local Resolution Protocol be national or local, should there be
guidance, or criteria, issued to assist in identifying those matters which are suitable
for referral to the PSOW, those matters which are suitable for local resolution and
those matters which are not suitable for any consideration at all?

- Alternatively, should the decision about suitability for local resolution be entirely
discretionary?

- If there is to be any element of discretion, how, and by whom, should it be
exercised?

CC-016271-LB/146379 Page 1

Page 102



- If Regional Standards Committees are to be established, what do you think the
geographical boundary should be e.g. Anglesey, Gwynedd and Conwy, or all six
North Wales Authorities?

- If there is to be a Regional, or Sub-regional, Standards Committee, how should it
operate in practice, what are the potential difficulties and how, if at all, can they be
overcome?

RECOMMENDATION

The Standards Committee is asked to express views on the appropriate sections of the
consultation document, as well as any other relevant and related issues, and to instruct
the Monitoring Officer, in consultation with the Committee’s Chairman, to finalise and
submit the consultation response on behalf of the Standards Committee. Copies of
the response will be circulated to all Members of the Committee for information.

CC-016271-LB/146379 Page 2

Page 103



ATODIAD / ENCLOSURE
2

Page 104



RESPONSE OF THE STANDARDS COMMITTEE IN RESPECT OF THE WELSH GOVERNMENT’S
WHITE PAPER ON PROMOTING LOCAL DEMOCRACY

Question 29: Should the Panel be empowered to require local authorities to publish
information relating to all remuneration received by individual councillors in connection
with the performance of public duties?

Yes + No

But it should include expenses and there should be clarity around the definitions of key elements
like “publish”, “remuneration”, “public duties”; to ensure consistency and comparability.

Question 38: What are the practical barriers to extending the local resolution process to
community and town councils and how might they be overcome?

Any process / mechanism for local resolution needs to remain within the relevant Town /
Community Council as there are significant resource implications if Standards Committees and
Monitoring Officers are required to support the process.

Question 39: To what extent is it desirable or necessary to modify the current statutory
framework or model code of conduct to facilitate local resolution of complaints?

¢ To achieve consistency, the first sift, currently required by statute, should remain.
However, matters referred to the PSOW, which fail to meet his threshold test, should be
referred back for a decision to be taken at local level as to whether or not the matter is
suitable for local resolution. As things stand, that decision will be discretionary falling
outside the statutory framework.

¢ However there is no statutory requirement for authorities to adopt a local resolution
procedure, much less a requirement for consistency in local protocols. We consider that a
model local resolution protocol would be desirable to ensure consistency, transparency
and to avoid duplication. At the very least, guidance should be issued setting out the
general principles, which would need to address key issues, such as :-

e Local resolution protocols should relate only to Member / Member complaints:

* Having completed the first sift, and failing to reach the PSOW'’s threshold,a matter
referred back for local resolution must be capable of early rejection if spurious, trivial or
time wasting. There needs to be clarity about who exercises that discretion, as well as
how it is exercised, as the process may attract controversy. Our view is that the
decision should be taken by an independent member of the Standards Committee, in
consultation with the Monitoring Officer. We appreciate that there are other options.

¢ There needs to be clarity around the role of the Standards Committee in any local
resolution process.

¢ There needs to be clarity around potential outcomes from such a process.

CC-015794-LB/153099

Page 105



Question 40: Should the ethical framework in Wales be more radically modified (e.g. to
introduce local assessment and investigation of all alleged breaches of the code of
conduct) and, if so, how?

Yes No v

A first sift at national level is still desirable for fairness and consistency, and to avoid “tit for tat”
complaints.

Question 41: Are the “call-in” arrangements sufficient, or should cases which fall just
short of the Ombudsman’s current criteria be routinely referred for local investigation and
determination?

Yes No v

All cases of Member / Member complaints, which fall short of PSOW's current threshold, should
be referred for local resolution but there must be a discretion at a local level about whether or not
to pursue local resolution, or reject the complaint; a kind of informal second sift. Please see the
response to question 39.

Question 42: Is the voluntary cap on indemnities provided for this purpose appropriate
and sufficient?

Yes No v

Question 43: Should the Welsh Government introduce a statutory limit on indemnities
through subordinate legislation?

Yes v No

We suggest there should be different caps for hearings before Standards Committees,
Adjudication Panel for Wales or High Court, with an overall cap of 20k.

Question 44: What are the perceived barriers, if any, to the establishment of regional
standards committees?

We favour maintaining local Standards Committees but providing power to “share” independent
members, if and when required, on a sub-regional basis

CC-015794-LB/153099

Page 106



ATODIAD / ENCLOSURE
3

Page 107



|:| LLG
Lawyers in Local Government

odon Srach Local Government (Democracy) (Wales) Act 2013

Section

Notes

PART 5

OTHER CHANGES TO LOCAL
GOVERNMENT

Presiding members

51 Presiding member of principal council
Private Bills

52 Promoting private Bills

53 Opposing private Bills

54 Restriction on payments in relation to
promoting or opposing Bills

Access to information

55 Community council websites

56 Requirement to give public notices
electronically

57 Meetings and proceedings of
communities

58 Registers of members’ interests
Local Government (Democracy) (Wales) Act
2013 (anaw 4) v

Remote attendance at meetings

59 Remote attendance at meetings of
principal councils

Democratic services committees

60 Democratic services committees
Audit committees

61 Audit committees

Independent Remuneration Panel for Wales
62 Functions relating to payments to
members

63 Functions relating to salaries of heads of
paid service

64 Relevant authorities

65 Subsequent annual reports

66 Consultation on draft reports

67 Publicity requirements in reports
Joint standards committees

68 Joint standards committees

69 Referral of cases relating to conduct

ss. 51 to 54 1/10/2013

No Commencement Date

No Commencement Date

ss. 59 to 62 1/10/2013

Note: s.63 needs commencement
order

ss. 64-67 1/10/2013

No Commencement Date
No Commencement Date

Page 108




Deddf Llywodraeth Leol (Democratiaeth)
(Cymru) 2013

2013 dcec 4

Local Government Democracy (Wales) Act
2013

2013 anaw 4

Page 109



Local Government (Democracy) (Wales) Act 2013 (anaw 4) 32

Access to information

55 Community council websites
(1) A community council must make available electronically —
(a) information on how to contact it and, if different, its clerk including —
(i) atelephone number;
(ii) a postal address;
(iii) an email address;
(b) information about each of its members, including —
(i) the member’s name;
(ii) how the member may be contacted;
(i) the member’s party affiliation (if any);
(iv) the ward which the member represents (where relevant);
(v) any office of the council held by the member;
(vi) any committee of the council to which the member belongs;

(c) the minutes of the proceedings of the council’s meetings and (in so far as is
reasonably practicable) any documents which are referred to in the minutes;

(d) any audited statement of the council’s accounts.

(2) Nothing in this section authorises or requires a community council to make available any
information that it is prevented from disclosing under any enactment.

(3) In carrying out its duties under subsection (1), a community council must have regard to
any guidance issued by the Welsh Ministers.

(4) The requirement to make available the information listed in subsection (1)(c) and (d)
relates only to information produced on or after the coming into force of this section.

56 Requirement to give public notices electronically
In section 232 of the 1972 Act (public notices), after subsection (1) insert—

“(1ZA) A public notice given by a community council must, in addition to the
requirements imposed by subsection (1), be published electronically.”.

57 Meetings and proceedings of communities
In Schedule 12 to the 1972 Act (meetings and proceedings of local authorities) —
(a) in paragraph 26(2)—

(i) in paragraph (a), after “be” where it first occurs insert “published
electronically and”,

Page 110



Local Government (Democracy) (Wales) Act 2013 (anaw 4) 3B

(ii) after paragraph (a) insert—

“(aa) any documents relating to the business to be transacted at the
meeting must be published electronically (in so far as
reasonably practicable),”,

(b) after paragraph 26(2) insert —

“(2A) The duty of a community council under sub-paragraph (1)(aa) to
publish documents relating to the meeting does not apply where —

(a) the documents relate to business which in the opinion of the
council is likely to be transacted in private, or

(b) the disclosure of such documents would be contrary to any
enactment.”,

(c) in paragraph 30B—
(i) for sub-paragraph (3) substitute —
“(3) The notice must be given —
(a) in writing (but not in an electronic form), or

(b) in an electronic form which meets the technical requirements
set by the principal council under paragraph 30C.”,

(ii) in sub-paragraph (7), after “principal council” insert ”or community
council”,

(i) also in sub-paragraph (7), for “council” where it second occurs substitute
“principal council”,

(d) in paragraph 30C —
(i) for sub-paragraph (1) substitute —

“(1) For the purposes of paragraph 30B(1), each community council and
principal council must provide a facility for notices to be given in
electronic form (“electronic notices”).”,

(i) in sub-paragraph (2), for “The council must set” insert “A principal council
must set for its area”,

(e) in paragraph 30E(7), after paragraph (a) insert—
“(aa) by publishing the notice electronically, and”.

58 Registers of members’ interests

(1) Section 81 of the Local Government Act 2000 (6.22) (disclosure and registration of
members’ interests) is amended as follows.

(2) Insubsection (6)—
(a) the words from “copies” to the end become paragraph (a), and
(b) after that paragraph, insert—

“(b) the register mentioned in paragraph (a) is published
electronically.”.

(3) In subsection (7), after paragraph (a)(ii), insert—

Page 111



Local Government (Democracy) (Wales) Act 2013 (anaw 4) 34

“(iii) states that the register is available to be viewed
electronically, and

(iv) specifies how to access the electronic version,”.
(4) After subsection (7), insert—
“(7A) For the purposes of this section —
(a) section 83(13) does not apply, and

(b) in relation to a relevant authority which is a community
council, the references in this section to a monitoring officer
are to be read as references to the proper officer of that council
(within the meaning of section 270(3) of the Local Government
Act1972).”.

Remote attendance at meetings

59 Remote attendance at meetings of principal councils
(1) Section 4 of the 2011 Measure (remote attendance at meetings) is amended as follows.

(2) In subsection (4), for the words from “remote” to the end substitute “actual attendance
constitutes less than 30% of the total number of members in attendance at the meeting.”.

(3) After subsection (4), insert—

“(4A) Subsection (4) does not prevent a local authority from making
standing orders which require more than 30% of the total number of
members in attendance at a meeting to be in actual attendance for the
meeting to be quorate.”.

Democratic services committees

60 Democratic services committees

(1) After section 11 of the 2011 Measure (local authorities to appoint democratic services
committees) insert—

“11A Reviews at request of a local authority

(1) The democratic services committee of a local authority may, at the
request of the authority, review any matter relevant to—

(a) the support and advice available to members of that authority,
and

(b) the terms and conditions of office of those members.

(2) A democratic services committee must make reports and
recommendations to the authority following a review.

(3) Itis for a democratic services committee to determine how to exercise
its functions under this section.”

(2) In section 19 (reports and recommendations by democratic services committees), after
“11(1)(c)” insert “or 11A(2).”.

Page 112



Local Government (Democracy) (Wales) Act 2013 (anaw 4) 38

(a) alocal health board,
(b) a police and crime commissioner panel,
(c) arelevant authority,

(d) a body designated as a public body in an order made by the
Welsh Ministers.”.

Joint standards committees

68 Joint standards committees
(1) The Local Government Act 2000 (c.22) is amended as follows.
(2) Insection 53 (standards committees) —

(a) in subsection (1), for “(referred to in this Part as a standards committee)”
substitute “or, with one or more other relevant authorities, a joint committee”,

(b) after subsection (1) insert—

“(1A) In this Part, a reference to a “standards committee” is a reference to a
committee or a joint committee established under subsection "

(¢) in subsection (11)—
(i) in the opening words, for “National Assembly for Wales” substitute
“Welsh Ministers”,
(i) in paragraph (a), after “authority” insert “or authorities”,
(iii) after paragraph (d) insert—
“(da) about establishing a standards committee which is a joint
committee  (including, in particular, provision about any

restrictions on the number or types of relevant authority that
may establish a joint committee),”,

(iv) in paragraph (e), for “such” substitute “standards”,
(d) after subsection (12) insert—

“(13) A relevant authority which is considering establishing a joint
committee must have regard to any guidance issued by the Welsh
Ministers about establishing joint committees and the circumstances
in which it is appropriate to do so.”.

(3) Insection 54 (functions of standards committees) —
(a) in subsection (5), for “National Assembly for Wales” substitute “Welsh Ministers”,
(b) after subsection (5) insert—

“(5A) Regulations made under subsection (5) may modify any provision of
this Part, or any other enactment relating to a standards committee or
to any functions of a standards committee, in relation to cases where a
function of a standards committee is exercisable by a joint committee.

(5B) In subsection (5A) “enactment” includes an enactment comprised in
subordinate legislation (within the meaning of the Interpretation Act
1978 (c. 30)), whenever passed or made.”,

Page 113



Local Government (Democracy) (Wales) Act 2013 (anaw 4) 39

(c) for subsection (7) substitute —

“(7) A standards committee must, in exercising any of its functions, have
regard to any relevant guidance issued by the Welsh Ministers.”.

(4) Insection 106 (Wales)—

(a) in subsection (5), after “section 21G” add “or regulations under section 53(11) or
54(5)”,

(b) in subsection (6), after “section 21A(13)(b)” insert “or regulations made under
section 53(11) or (subject to subsection (6A)) section 54(5)”,

(c) after subsection (6) insert—

“(6A) Where a statutory instrument contains regulations made under
section 54(5) which include provision adding to, replacing or omitting
any part of the text of an Act of Parliament or a Measure or Act of the
National Assembly for Wales, the instrument may not be made unless
a draft of it has been laid before, and approved by a resolution of, the
National Assembly for Wales.”.

69 Referral of cases relating to conduct
(1) The Local Government Act 2000 is amended as follows.
(2) Insection 73 (matters referred to monitoring officers) —
(a) in subsection (2)—

(i) in paragraph (b), after “authority” where it second occurs insert “, or to the
standards committee of another relevant authority,”,

(ii) after paragraph (b), insert—

“(ba) enabling a standards committee of a relevant authority to refer
a report or recommendations made by its monitoring officer to
the standards committee of another relevant authority,”,

(b) for paragraph (c) substitute —

“(c) enabling a standards committee of a relevant authority to
consider any report or recommendations made or, as the case
may be, referred to it by —

(i) amonitoring officer of a relevant authority, or
(i) the standards committee of another relevant authority.

(ca) the procedure to be followed by a standards committee as
respects a report or recommendation made or referred to it,”,

(c) in paragraph (d), for “the authority” substitute “a relevant authority”,
(d) in subsection (4)—
(i) in paragraph (a), omit “of the authority,”, and
(ii) in paragraph (b), after “the authority” insert “of which they are a member”.

(3) Insection 81 (disclosure and registration of members’ interests) —

Page 114



Local Government (Democracy) (Wales) Act 2013 (anaw 4) 40

(a) in subsection (4), after “standards committee” insert “, or by the standards
committee of another relevant authority,”,

(b) in subsection (5)—
(i) the words from “circumstances” to the end become paragraph (a), and
(ii) after that paragraph, insert—
“(b) procedure to be followed for the granting of dispensations.”.

PART 6

MISCELLANEOUS AND GENERAL PROVISION

70 Ancillary provision

(1) The Welsh Ministers may by order make such incidental, consequential, supplemental,
transitional, transitory or savings provision as they consider appropriate for the purposes
of, or in connection with, giving full effect to, any provision made by or under this Act.

(2) An order under this section may modify this or any other enactment.

71 Orders and regulations

(1) Any power of the Welsh Ministers to make an order or regulations under this Act (other
than an order under section 47) is exercisable by statutory instrument and includes power
to—

(a) make incidental, consequential, supplemental, transitional, transitory or savings
provision as the Welsh Ministers consider necessary or expedient for the purposes
of, or in connection with, this Act,

(b) modify any enactment (including this Act), and

(c) make different provision for different purposes and areas.
(2) A statutory instrument which contains —

(a) an order under section 34(3)(e) or 70(1),

(b) an order under section 37(1) which includes provision altering the area of a
principal council or a preserved county or which abolishes a principal area, or

(c) regulations under section 41(1),

is to be subject to annulment in pursuance of a resolution of the National Assembly for
Wales.

(3) Despite subsection (2), any statutory instrument containing an order or regulations made
under this Act which includes provision adding to, replacing or omitting any part of the
text of an Act of Parliament or a Measure or Act of the National Assembly for Wales is
not to be made until a draft of the instrument has been laid before, and approved by
resolution of, the National Assembly for Wales.

(4) This section does not apply to an order made under section 45 or 75.

Page 115



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 116



Agenda Iltem 11

PAPUR / ENCLOSURE
NG

Page 117



CYNGOR SIR YNYS MON / ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL :\

MEETING: STANDARDS COMMITTEE

DATE: 12 SEPTEMBER 2013

TITLE OF REPORT: GENERIC DISPENSATION - INDEMNITIES

PURPOSE OF THE REPORT: TO AVOID THE NEED FOR ANY INDIVIDUAL
APPLICATIONS DURING THE CURRENCY OF
THIS COUNCIL

REPORT BY: HEAD OF FUNCTION LEGAL AND
ADMINISTRATION/MONITORING OFFICER

CONTACT OFFICER: LYNN BALL, HEAD OF FUNCTION LEGAL AND
ADMINISTRATION/MONITORING OFFICER (ext
2586)

1. INTRODUCTION & BACKGROUND

Pursuant to the County Council’'s Code of Conduct for elected Members, any Member who
has a personal and prejudicial interest in an item of business is precluded from participation.
In some limited, and specified, circumstances a Member may be able to overreach the
impediment created by the personal and prejudicial interest if they are able to obtain a
dispensation from the County Council's Standards Committee.

2. PROCESS

Any Member wishing to obtain a dispensation must put an application in writing, identifying
the impediment and the grounds upon which the application is sought. The Standards
Committee, or a properly constituted Panel of the Standards Committee, will then hear the
application. The Hearing will usually be in public. The Standards Committee has a discretion
on whether or not to grant the dispensation sought and to impose any restrictions or
limitations as appropriate to the circumstances of the application.

3. APPLICATION

The application appears at Enclosure 1 and the circumstances for which the dispensation is
sought are set out in paragraph 6 thereto. The grounds upon which the dispensation is
sought are set out in paragraph 7.

4. RECOMMENDATION

To grant the dispensation as worded in Enclosure 2.

CC-015794-1.B/183788

Page 118



PAPUR / ENCLOSURE
1

Page 119



APPLICATION TO THE STANDARDS COMMITTEE FOR DISPENSATION PURSUANT

TO S12001 No. 2279 (W. 169)

Name of Applicant : All Members of the Isle of Anglesey County Council.

Full list is attached at Enclosure 1

2. Address of Applicant: Please see Enclosure 1

3. Relevant Authority : Isle of Anglesey County Council

4. Committee/Committees : Indemnities Sub-Committee

9. Interest Registered pursuant to Section 81 (1) & (2) of the Local Government
Act 2000 :
n/a

6. Details of interest in respect of which Dispensation sought :

e The Isle of Anglesey County Council has adopted an Indemnities Policy
Enclosure 2.

e The Policy enables Members, in some circumstances, to make applications to
the Council to secure an indemnity for their legal costs. In practice, this will
usually relate to costs to be incurred in defending allegations brought under the
Members’ Code of Conduct.

e The Council has delegated its decision making power to the Indemnities Sub-
Committee.

e Any Member wishing to apply for an indemnity must submit an application in
writing to the Sub-Committee, which will then meet to consider the application.

e The applicant may pursue their application in one of three ways:-

y Request the Sub-Committee to consider the application on the papers
only; or
2. Instruct their legal representative to present the application and
answer any questions; or
3. Appear in person to present their application and answer any
questions.

CC-017061-LB/183615 Page 1

Page 120



e Should a Member choose to exercise their right to attend in person then, as
matters currently stand, they would breach the Members’ Code of Conduct as
the combination of their application, and their attendance at the meeting, would
create a personal and prejudicial interest. A copy of the Code, with the relevant
sections highlighted, is attached. Enclosure 3

e This situation has the potential to cause serious prejudice to any Member who
wishes to exercise their right to appear before the Indemnities Sub-Committee,
particularly as any legal costs incurred at that stage will not be recoverable; the
Policy only providing for indemnity from the point at which the Sub-Committee
grants any indemnity. It has no retrospective powers.

e The only way to avoid this potentially unfair outcome is for the Standards
Committee to grant a dispensation. As Monitoring Officer, | am making this
application to the Standards Committee for a generic dispensation on behalf of
all Members of the County Council.

e Accordingly, this application is lodged for the benefit of all Members of the
County Council. Clearly, applications for indemnities are rare and any generic
dispensation granted is unlikely to be utilised by more than a few Members.
However, this course is recommended as a pragmatic approach to avoid a
series of individual applications, all relying upon the same statutory grounds.

* An application for indemnity may be made at any time after the Public Services
Ombudsman for Wales (PSOW) has decided to investigate. At present, from
among the County Council's thity Members, there are no matters currently
under consideration by the PSOW.

7. Statutory Grounds relied upon in support of the Application :

It is suggested that the grounds under which a dispensation may be granted under
the Standards Committee (Grant of Dispensation) (Wales) Regulations 2001 are -

e 2.(d) “the nature of the members interest is such that the member's
participation in the business to which the interest relates would not damage
public confidence in the conduct of the relevant authority’s business.”

o 2.(f) “the participation of the member in the business to which the interest
relates is justified by the member’s particular role or expertise”

e Some relevant factors which the Committee may wish to take into consideration
in deciding whether to not to grant this application under the statutory grounds,
reproduced above, are :

- The Council's Policy reflects legislation which permits indemnities to be
granted in certain circumstances.

- A significant degree of information is required for the Indemnities Sub-
Committee to decide an application, including a detailed justification for
anticipated costs and an assessment of the merits of the defence.

CC-017061-LB/183615 Page 2

Page 121



10.

11,

12.

Any application submitted to the Indemnities Sub-Committee will be
accompanied by a report from the Monitoring Officer (or her nominee) and
advice is provided in person to the Sub-Committee by the Monitoring Officer
(or her nominee) and the Section 151 Officer (or her nominee).

Any indemnity granted will include suitable caveats and claw-back provisions
in accordance with the legislation.

The applicant would only be entitled to attend the meeting to put their case
and answer questions. They are required to leave the meeting in order for
the Sub-Committee to deliberate in private.

In summary it is submitted that there is clear legislative intention to provide
indemnities in appropriate circumstances, and that adequate safeguards
exist within the system to protect “public confidence” (2.(d))

It is clear that only the applicant can fairly and adequately present their
application and answer questions and to insist on the instruction of a legal
representative would be to put the Member at a financial disadvantage as
those costs would not be recoverable under the Policy (2.(f))

Date application submitted : September 2013

Date by which Decision required :

Decision of Standards Committee :

Date Decision made :

Parties to be notified :

CC-017061-LB/183615

Page 122

Page 3



PAPUR / ENCLOSURE
2

Page 123



DISPENSATION GRANTED BY THE STANDARDS COMMITTEE
ON 12" SEPTEMBER 2013

The Standards Committee’s Dispensation Panel unanimously agreed to the following :-

¢ Should the need arise, all current Members of the Isle of Anglesey County Council are
hereby granted dispensation to attend before the Indemnities Sub-committee (or its
successor, if any) to present any application they wish the Sub-committee to consider

in accordance with the Policy and Procedure for Indemnities.

e This dispensation is granted under Standards committee (Grant of Dispensation)

(Wales) Regulations 2001 2.(d) and 2.(f).

e Any Member exercising this right shall be entitled to present their application and
answer questions, but any deliberations by the Sub-committee shall take place in

private.

e This dispensation shall not prejudice the right of any Member to request that their
application be considered on the papers alone, or their right to be represented by a

legal advisor.

 This dispensation shall, if required, also extend to any consideration by the Standards
Committee in accordance with their powers under the Local Authority’s (Indemnities
for Members and Officers) (Wales) Order 2006 when any Member shall be entitled to
put their case in person to the Standards Committee, before the Committee retires to

private session to consider the exercise of its statutory powers.

e This dispensation shall only apply to current Members of the Isle of Anglesey County

Council and shall endure for the remaining term of this Council.

Standards Committee Co-Opted Members Only

12.09.2013

C-011897-LB/183924

Page 124



Agenda Item 13

PRAWF BUDD Y CYHOEDD
PUBLIC INTEREST TEST

Cwyn yn erbyn Cynghorydd Sir a adroddwyd i'r Ombwdsmon Gwasanaethau
Cyhoeddus Cymru ac ymchwiliwyd ganddo / Complaint against a County
Councillor reported to and investigated by the PSOW

Paragraff(au) Atodlen 12A Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972
Paragraph(s) 18A & 18C Schedule 12A Local Government Act 1972
Y PRAWF - THE TEST

Mae yna fudd y cyhoedd wrth ddatgelu
oherwydd / There is a public interest in
disclosure as:-

Y budd y cyhoedd with beidio datgelu yw /
The public interest in not disclosing is:-

Mae'r adroddiad yma yn ymwneud a mater
sydd wedi cael ei ymchwilio gan
Ombwdsmon Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus
Cymru o ran torri'r cod ymddygiad / This
report refers to matters investigated by the
Public Services Ombudsman for Wales
(PSOW)) relating to breaches of the Code of
Conduct.

Pwrpas y Céd yw annog safonau
ymddygiad mewn bywyd cyhoeddus, fel y
disgrifir yn y Céd, a'i orfodi pan fo angen.
Mae hwn yn fater budd cyhoeddus
oherwydd bod cydymffurfiaeth gyda’r Cod
yn cyflawni rél sicrwydd bwysig o ran yr hyn
a wneir gan Aelodau etholedig pan maent
yn cynrychioli'r cyhoedd. Yn gryno, mae'’r
ffaith fod y Cod yn bodoli, i raddau helaeth,
er budd y cyhoedd / The purpose of the
Code is to encourage standards of conduct
in public life, as described in the Code, and,
when necessary, to enforce them. This is a
public interest issue as compliance with the
Code plays an important assurance role in
the actions of elected Members when
representing the public. In short, the fact
that the Code exists is largely for the benefit
of the public.

Mae paragraff 18A yn ymwneud &
“‘information which is subject to any
obligations of confidentiality”. / Schedule
18A relates to “information which is subject
to any obligations of confidentiality”.

Mae'r Ombwdsmon wedi gorfodi dyletswydd
cyfrinachedd mewn perthynas ar
Adroddiad. Mae hyn yn creu disgwyliad o
gyfrinachedd ar ran y Cyngor. Mae'n
gwestiwn hefyd a fyddai modd cynnal yr
amod cyfrinachedd pe bai'n cael ei herio /
The PSOW has imposed a confidentiality
obligation on his Report. This creates an
expectation of confidentiality on the part of
the Council, albeit it is questionable whether
the confidentiality requirement could be
maintained if challenged in relation to all or
parts of the Report.

Serch hynny, byddai'r Cyngor yn torri
disgwyliad diamwys yr Ombwdsmon
ynghylch cyfrinachedd pe bai'n datgelu yr
Adroddiad, a gallai olygu fod y Cyngor yn
agored i her gyfreithiol neu gwyn i'r
Comisiynydd Gwybodaeth. Waeth beth
fyddai rhinweddau her o'r fath, mae gan hyn

CC-015794-LB/184225

Page 1

Page 125




y potensial o gynnwys y Cyngor mewn
anghydfodau diangen sy'n wastraff o
adnoddau cyhoeddus / Nevertheless,
disclosure by the Council of any of the
Report would now breach the PSOW's
explicit expectation of confidentiality and
might leave the Council open to legal
challenge or complaint to the Information
Commissioner. Regardless of the merits of
such challenge this has the potential to
involve the Council in needless disputes
that waste public resources.

Wedi gorfodi dyletswydd cyfrinachedd
“hollgynhwysfawr”, mater i'r Ombwdsmon
fyddai cyfiawnhau ei safbwynt os cyflwynir
her yn sgil diffyg datgelu, gan nad yw'r
Cyngor yn gwybod beth yw ei resymeg na'i
gyfiawnhad / Having imposed a ‘blanket’
confidentiality obligation it should be for the
PSOW to justify his position in the event of
challenge to non-disclosure, as the Council
is not privy to his reasoning or justification.

Mae paragraff 18C yn caniatau i'r Pwyllgor
Safonau ystyried materion mewn preifat ac
fe all hyn gynnwys clywed tystiolaeth ar
faterion sy'n eithriedig o dan baragraffau
eraill / Paragraph 18C allows the Standards
Committee to deliberate on matters in
private and this could include the hearing of
evidence on matters exempt under other
paragraphs

Argymhelliad - Mae budd y cyhoedd wrth gadw'r eithriad o bwys mwy na budd y cyhoedd

wrth ddatgelu’r wybodaeth.

Recommendation - The public interest in maintaining the exemption outweighs the public

interest in disclosing the information.

CC-015794-1.B/184225

Page 2

Page 126




By virtue of paragraph(s) 18a, 18b of Part 1 of Schedule 12A Agenda ltem 14
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 127



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 138



Agenda Item 15

PRAWF BUDD Y CYHOEDD
PUBLIC INTEREST TEST

Cwyn yn erbyn Cynghorydd Cymuned a gyflwynwyd i

Ombwdsmon

Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Cymru ac yr ymchwiliwyd iddi ganddo / Complaint
against a Community Councillor reported to and investigated by the PSOW

Paragraff(au) Atodlen 12A Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972
Paragraph(s) 18A & 18C Schedule 12A Local Government Act 1972
Y PRAWF - THE TEST

Mae yna fudd y cyhoedd wrth ddatgelu
oherwydd / There is a public interest in
disclosure as:-

Y budd y cyhoedd with beidio datgelu yw /
The public interest in not disclosing is:-

Mae'r adroddiad yma yn ymwneud a mater
sydd wedi cael ei ymchwilio gan
Ombwdsmon Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus
Cymru o ran torri'r cod ymddygiad / This
report refers to matters investigated by the
Public Services Ombudsman for Wales
(PSOW) relating to breaches of the Code of
Conduct.

Pwrpas y Céd yw annog safonau
ymddygiad mewn bywyd cyhoeddus, fel y
disgrifir yn y Céd, a'i orfodi pan fo angen.
Mae hwn yn fater budd cyhoeddus
oherwydd bod cydymffurfiaeth gyda'r Cod
yn cyflawni rél sicrwydd bwysig o ran yr hyn
a wneir gan Aelodau etholedig pan maent
yn cynrychioli'r cyhoedd. Yn gryno, mae'r
ffaith fod y CAd yn bodoli, i raddau helaeth,
er budd y cyhoedd / The purpose of the
Code is to encourage standards of conduct
in public life, as described in the Code, and,
when necessary, to enforce them. This is a
public interest issue as compliance with the
Code plays an important assurance role in
the actions of elected Members when
representing the public. In short, the fact
that the Code exists is largely for the benefit
of the public.

Mae paragraff 18A yn ymwneud a
‘information which is subject to any
obligations of confidentiality”. / Schedule
18A relates to “information which is subject
to any obligations of confidentiality”.

Mae'r Ombwdsmon wedi gorfodi dyletswydd
cyfrinachedd mewn perthynas ar
Adroddiad. Mae hyn yn creu disgwyliad o
gyfrinachedd ar ran y Cyngor. Mae'n
gwestiwn hefyd a fyddai modd cynnal yr
amod cyfrinachedd pe bai'n cael ei herio /
The PSOW has imposed a confidentiality
obligation on his Report. This creates an
expectation of confidentiality on the part of
the Council, albeit it is questionable whether
the confidentiality requirement could be
maintained if challenged in relation to all or
parts of the Report.

Serch hynny, byddai'r Cyngor yn torri
disgwyliad diamwys yr Ombwdsmon
ynghylch cyfrinachedd pe bai'n datgelu yr
Adroddiad, a gallai olygu fod y Cyngor yn
agored i her gyfreithiol neu gwyn ir
Comisiynydd Gwybodaeth. Waeth beth
fyddai rhinweddau her o'r fath, mae gan hyn
y potensial o gynnwys y Cyngor mewn
anghydfodau diangen sy'n wastraff o

CC-015794-LB/184136

Page 139




adnoddau cyhoeddus [/ Nevertheless,
disclosure by the Council of any of the
Report would now breach the PSOW’s
explicit expectation of confidentiality and
might leave the Council open to legal
challenge or complaint to the Information
Commissioner. Regardless of the merits of
such challenge this has the potential to
involve the Council in needless disputes
that waste public resources.

Wedi gorfodi dyletswydd cyfrinachedd
“hollgynhwysfawr”, mater i'r Ombwdsmon
fyddai cyfiawnhau ei safbwynt os cyflwynir
her yn sgil diffyg datgelu, gan nad yw'r
Cyngor yn gwybod beth yw ei resymeg na'i
gyfiawnhad / Having imposed a “blanket’
confidentiality obligation it should be for the
PSOW to justify his position in the event of
challenge to non-disclosure, as the Council
is not privy to his reasoning or justification.

Mae paragraff 18C yn caniatau i'r Pwyllgor
Safonau ystyried materion mewn preifat ac
fe all hyn gynnwys clywed tystiolaeth ar
faterion sy'n eithriedig o dan baragraffau
eraill / Paragraph 18C allows the Standards
Committee to deliberate on matters in
private and this could include the hearing of
evidence on matters exempt under other
paragraphs

Argymhelliad - Mae budd y cyhoedd wrth gadw'r eithriad o bwys mwy na budd y cyhoedd

wrth ddatgelu’r wybodaeth.

Recommendation - The public interest in maintaining the exemption outweighs the public

interest in disclosing the information.

CC-015794-LB/184136

Page 140




By virtue of paragraph(s) 18a, 18b of Part 1 of Schedule 12A Agenda ltem 16
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 141



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 148



	Agenda
	2 Minutes of Meeting
	3 Conduct Complaints to the Public Services Ombudsman for Wales
	184187 - Enc C (Cym  Eng) - scanned by MJ at 05 09 2013 10 38 37

	4 Adjudication Panel Decisions
	5 Pre-Registration of Interests - Updates by County Councillors
	6 Town and Community Councils - Code of Conduct and Undertakings
	7 Town and Community Councils - Training on the Code of Conduct
	8 Planning Procedure Rules
	9 Independent Remuneration Panel Consultation
	10 Local Government (Democracy) (Wales) Act 2013
	11 Generic Dispensation - Indemnities
	13 Pit Test - Item 14
	14 Outcome of an Investigation by the Public Services Ombudsman for Wales in relation to a Complaint Against a County Councillor
	15 Pit Test - Item 16
	16 Outcome of an Investigation by the Public Services Ombudsman for Wales in relation to a Complaint Against a Community Councillor

